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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 39" (Thirty Ninth) Annual General Meeting of Camac Commercial Company
Limited will be held on Monday, September 16, 2019, at 77A, Block-B, Greater Kailash-l, New Delhi -110048 at
11:00 A.M. to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including the consolidated financial
statements) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 and the Report of the Board of
Directors (“the Board”) and the auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2.

To re-appoint Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar (DIN-00008764) as Non-Executive Independent Director for a second
term and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(10), 152, Schedule IV, the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Rajagopalan
Sundar (DIN-00008764), who was appointed as an Independent Director and who holds office upto
September 28, 2019 and being eligible, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years, i.e.
upto September 28, 2024.”

Appointment of Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN-08529225) as an Independent Director of the Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and 161 read with Schedule IV of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 17(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN-08529225) who
was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company, designated as an Independent Director not liable to
retire by rotation, by the Board of Directors on August 06, 2019 and in respect of whom the Company has
received a Notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing her candidature for the
office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5
(Five) consecutive years effective from August 06, 2019 upto August 05, 2024, not liable to retire by
rotation.”

Date: August 12, 2019 By Order of the Board
Place: New Delhi For Camac Commercial Company Limited

Sd/-
Monisha Saraf
(Director)
(DIN-07503642)
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) setting out
material facts concerning the business under Item Nos. 2 & 3 of the Notice, is annexed hereto. The relevant
details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”), in respect of
Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) are also annexed.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding and the Register of Contracts
or Arrangements in which Directors are interested as maintained under Section 170 and Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 respectively, shall be kept open for inspection at the venue of Annual General Meeting
of the Company.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
The proxies, in order to be effective, must be duly filled, signed, stamped and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A blank proxy
form is annexed to the Annual Report.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any
time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is
given to the Company.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the
specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorised under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote
on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members/proxies are requested to bring their duly filled attendance slip along with their copy of Annual
Report to the Meeting. Copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote.

All documents referred to in accompanying Notice are open to inspection at the registered office of the
Company on all working days between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. up to the date of ensuing AGM.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company
of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised to not
leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the
concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified from time to time.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be
transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request received for
transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical
shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to
consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or Company’s
Registrars and Transfer Agents, Niche Technologies Private Limited (“NTPL") for assistance in this regard.

The Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents for its Share Registry Work (Physical and Electronic) are M/s
Niche Technologies Private Limited (“Niche”) having their office at Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place, 7th
Floor, Kolkata 700 017.

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of
the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, September 10, 2019 to Monday, September 16, 2019 (both
days inclusive).
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide Circular Ref. No. MrD/DoP/CIR-05/2007 dated April 27,
2007, made PAN the sole identification number for all participants transacting in the securities market,
irrespective of the amount of transaction. In continuation of the aforesaid circular, it is hereby clarified that
for securities market transactions and off market/private transactions involving transfer of shares of listed
companies in physical form, it shall be mandatory for the transferee(s) to furnish copy of PAN card to the
Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for registration of such transfer of shares.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, Members holding shares in physical form can avail of the
Nomination Facility by sending duly filled Form SH-13 (in duplicate) and other required documents to the
Company. In case of Shares held in Electronic Form, the nomination has to be lodged with your Depository
Participant (DP) directly.

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant the Companies
(Management and Administration Rules), 2014, companies can serve Annual Reports and other
communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail address either
with the Company or with the Depository. Members who have not registered their e-mail address with the
Company are requested to submit their request with their valid e-mail address to Niche (“RTA”). Members
holding shares in demat form are requested to register/update their e-mail address with their Depository
Participant(s) directly. Members of the Company, who have registered their email-address, are entitled to
receive such communication in physical form upon request.

Members are requested to:
a. consolidate their holdings into one folio in case they hold Shares under multiple folios in the identical

order of names; and
b. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the Annual General Meeting.

Voting through electronic means

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and
Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations”), the Company is
pleased to provide its Members, facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be
considered at the 39" Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) by electronic means and the business may be
transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the Members using an electronic
voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The facility for voting through polling paper shall also be available at the venue of the Meeting and the
Member attending the meeting who has not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to
exercise their right at the meeting. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the
meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

(i) The remote e-voting period commences on Friday, September 13, 2019 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on
Sunday, September 15, 2019 (5.00 p.m. IST). During this period members’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the Cut-off date i.e. Monday, September
09, 2019 may cast their vote by remote e-voting.

(ii) The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast and confirmed by the Member, he shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting
period.

(iv) Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(v) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
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c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company, excluding the special characters.
(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.
(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ Depository
Participant are requested to use the the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. Sequence number is printed on
covering letter enclosed with the Annual Report.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number
of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001 in the PAN field

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in
the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format

Bank Account | Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the
Number depository or in the company records for your folio.
(DBD) e Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then
please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number
details field as mentioned in above instruction (iv ).

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant “Company Name”, i.e. Camac Commercial Company Limited on
which you choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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(xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

(xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Note for Institutional shareholders and Custodians

e Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

e The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

(xx)In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or (contact them at 1800 200 5533).

(xxi) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please
follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Institutional Members/Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JIPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail
at sakshil911@gmail.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before Sunday,
September 15, 2019 up to 05:00 PM. without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date of Tuesday, September 10, 2019 to Monday, September 16, 2019 (both
days inclusive). A person who is not a member as on Cut Off date should treat this notice for information
purpose only.

Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those shareholders, whose name will appear in the register
of the members/ beneficiary owners as at closing hours of business on August 09, 2019. The Notice of the
AGM along with the Annual Report 2018-19 is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail
addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical
copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being
sent by the permitted mode.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of September 09,
2019. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of
joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means,
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date of Monday, September 09, 2019 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at
the Annual General Meeting.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of the
Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. September 09, 2019 are requested to send the
written/email communication to the Company at camaccommercial@gmail.com by mentioning their Folio
no./DP ID and client id to obtain the login id and password for e-voting.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Ms. Sakshi Mittal (Sakshi Mittal & Associates), Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 8369, COP
No. 9460), who is willing to be appointed as Scrutiniser, has been appointed as the Scrutiniser of the
Company to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutiniser shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the General Meeting, first count the votes
cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of atleast two
witnesses not in the employment of the company and make, not later than three days of the conclusion of
the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutiniser’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, and submit
the such report to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The results declared along with the Scrutiniser’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.camaccommercial.com and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com immediately after the
results declared is by the Chairman on receipt of the consolidated Scrutiniser’s Report from the Scrutiniser.
The results shall simultaneously be communicated to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of
the Meeting i.e. September 16, 2019.

The relevant details as required under Regulation 36 of SEBI Listing Regulations, of the persons seeking re-
appointment as Director under Item of the Notice, are annexed as Annexure-A.

28. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 39" AGM is annexed to this Notice.
Date: August 12, 2019 By Order of the Board
Place: New Delhi For Camac Commercial Company Limited
Sd/-
Monisha Saraf
Registered Office: (Director)
1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, (DIN-07503642)

Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318 Tel: +91-7303495374
Website: www.camaccommercial.com

Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act”)

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the
accompanying Notice:

Item No. 2

At the Thirty Fourth (34™) Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 29, 2014, Members of the
Company had approved appointment of Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar (DIN-00008764) and hold office as Independent
Director of the Company upto September 28, 2019 (‘first term’ in line with explanation to Section 149(10) and
149(11) of the Companies Act, 2013).

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation, has recommended re-appointment of Mr. Rajagopalan as Independent Directors for a
second term of 5 (five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company i.e. upto September 28, 2024 .

Mr. Sundar has given a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sundar fulfils the conditions specified in the Act, the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations for his re-
appointment as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company and is independent of the management.
Copy of the draft letter for re-appointment of Mr. Sundar as an Independent Director setting out terms and
conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the
Company.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Sundar as an Independent Director and based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends the Special Resolution as set
out at Item No. 2 of the Notice of the AGM for approval of the members.

Except Mr. Sundar, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and
their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the
accompanying Notice of the AGM. Mr. Sundar is not related to any Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

Additional information about Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar is provided in Annexure A enclosed hereto.
Item No. 3

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company vide resolution passed through circulation on August 06, 2019 and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Articles of Association of the
Company, had appointed Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN-08529225) as an Additional Director of the Company
designated as an Independent Director with effect from August 06, 2019. The Company has received notice in
writing from Member under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Ms. Srivastava for the office of
Director of the Company. Ms. Srivastava is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section
164 of the Act and has given her consent to act as Director. It is proposed to appoint Ms. Swati Srivastava as an
Independent Director under Section 149 of the Act and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years. The Company has
received declaration that she meets the criteria of independence as prescribed both under Section 149 (6) of the
Act and under Regulation 16 of SEBI Listing Regulations.

Brief resume of Ms. Swati Srivastava, nature of her expertise in specific functional areas and names of Companies
in which she hold directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board committees, shareholding and
relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated, are provided as part of the Notice.

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Ms. Srivastava as an Independent Director setting out terms and
conditions is available for inspection by Members at the Registered Office of the Company. Ms. Srivastava is
interested in the Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice with regard to her appointment.
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In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Ms. Swati Srivastava fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, for her appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and
is independent of the Management.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the

shareholders.
Additional information about Ms. Swati Srivastava is provided in Annexure A enclosed hereto.
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Annexure: - Information about Director recommended for re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting as
on August 12, 2019 (In pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations) and Secretarial Standards

on General Meetings.
Item No. 2:

Name of Director recommended
for re-appointment

Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar (DIN-00008764)

Ms. Swati Srivastava

08529225)

(DIN-

Date of Birth

04.02.1956 (Age 63 Years)

28.01.1988 (Age:31 years)

Date of Appointment 29.09.2014 06.08.2019
Qualification Commerce Graduate and Masters in | B.COM (Hons.) and Chartered
Marketing Management Accountant

Expertise
Area

in specific functional

Carries with him considerable experience
of more than three decades experience in
corporate management.

Over 7 years of experience in
Taxation and Auditing.

List of other Companies in which | 1. Ashoka Marketing Limited NIL
Directorships held 2. Times Journal India Limited

3. Bennett Advisory Services Limited

4. Times for India Org

5. Times Centre for Media and

Management Studies

6. Times School of Journalism
Membership/Chairmanships of | Ashoka Marketing Limited NIL
Committees of other Companies 1. Audit Committee — Member

2. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

— Member
Relationship with other | None None
Directors/Manager/KMP’s
Number of Shares held in the | NIL NIL

Company as on 12.08.2019

Terms and Conditions of Re-

As per the resolution at item no. 2 of the

As per the resolution at item no. 3

appointment Notice convening this meeting read with | of the Notice convening this
explanatory statement thereto, Mr. | meeting read with explanatory
Rajagopalan Sundar to be re-appointed as | statement thereto, Ms. Swati
an Independent Director, not liable to | Srivastava is proposed to be
retire by rotation. appointed as an Independent

Director, not liable by rotation.

Remuneration last drawn as on | Siting fees is disclosed in report of | NIL, Ms. Swati Srivastava has

March 31, 2019 corporate governance forming part of | waived off her entitlement to
Annual report sitting fees.

Justification of appointment/re-
appointment

Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar has over more
than 3 decades years’ experience in
Corporate Management and it would be of
immense benefit to the Company and is
desirable to continue to avail services of
Mr. Sundar as an Independent Director.

Ms. Swati Srivastava has over 7
years of experience in Taxation and
Auditing. Her association as a
Board Member will be immensely
beneficial to the Company.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors feel immense pleasure in presenting the 39" Annual Report of Camac Commercial Company
Limited (“the Company”) together with financial statements (standalone and consolidated) and auditors’

report thereon for the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of the Company during the Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2019 are as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Standalone for the Financial Year ended
31* March 2019 31°* March 2018
Total Income 9,81,67,873 4,09,63,298
Total Expenditure 50,81,543 44,26,799
Profit Before Tax 9,30,86,330 3,65,36,499
Less: Tax Expense:
Current Tax 1,40,96,165 24,70,316
Income Tax For Earlier Years 5,010 --
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement Of Earlier Year Reversed: B 1,72,28,543
Deferred Tax -52,922 -8,941
Profit after Tax for the Year 7,90,38,077 1,68,46,581
Add: Surplus Brought Forward From Previous Year 38,69,80,559 37,35,03,298
Surplus Available For Appropriation 46,60,18,636 39,03,49,879
Less: Amount Transferred to Special Reserve (u/s 45-IC
of RBI Act, 1934) 1,58,07,615 33,69,320
Balance" Surplus Carried Forward Under “Reserve & 45,02,11,021 38.69,80,559
Surplus” In The Balance Sheet

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS/ MATERIAL CHANGES

A. On Standalone Basis

e Income for the year is increased to Rs. 9,81,67873/- as compared to Income of Rs. 4,09,63,298/-
of the previous financial year 2017-2018; mainly due to increase of gain on redemption of mutual

funds.

e Total Expenses for the financial year 2018-19 is Rs. 50,81,543/- as compared to Rs. 44,26,799/- in
the financial year 2017-18; mainly due to increase employee and other administrative cost and

CSR contribution.

e Profit before tax for the year is Rs. 9,30,86,330/- as compared to Rs. 3,65,36,499/- in 2017-2018;
e Profit after tax for the year is Rs. 7,90,38,077/- as compared to Rs. 1,68,46,581/-in 2017-18.

B. On Consolidated Basis (with Associates)

e Total Income for the financial year 2018-19 is Rs. 9,81,67,873/- as compared to Rs. 4,09,63,298/-

in the financial year 2017-18;
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e Total Expenses for the financial year 2018-19 is Rs. 50,81,543/- as compared to Rs. 44,26,799/- in
the financial year 2017-18;
e Profit before tax for the financial year 2018-19 is Rs. 9,30,86,330/- as compared to Rs.
3,65,36,499/- in the financial year 2017-18;
e Share in Profit/(Loss) of Associates (net) for the financial year 2018-19 is Rs. 6,28,23,007/- as
compared to Rs. 4,92,67,541/- in the financial year 2017-18;
e  Profit after tax (including share of Profit/(Loss) of Associates) for the financial year 2018-19 is Rs.
14,81,61,084/-- as compared to Rs. 6,61,14,122/- in the financial year 2017-18.
During the year under review, your Company has not carried on any business activity. It has only invested
its surplus funds in Debt based mutual funds and other safe avenues from time to time.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THIS REPORT:
Your Company is a shareholder of Sahu Jain Limited (SJL) holding 19.60% of the equity share capital and
has provided an exit to the public shareholders of SJL in terms Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI”) circular SEBI/HO/MRD/DSA/CIR/P/2016/110 dated October 10, 2016 and the Circular issued by
the NSE from time to time.

The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on July 02, 2019, after taking into
consideration the undertakings of shareholders of SIL who intend to remain shareholders of the SJL and
do not wish to participate in the Exit Offer, approved acquisition of upto 5,900 equity shares at Rs.
1,176.75 per shares aggregating to Rs. 69.43 Lacs. During the exit offer period, 758 shares of SIL were
tendered and accordingly percentage holding of the Company in SJL rises to 21.12%.

3. DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2018-19.

4. RESERVES
During the year under review, your Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 1,58,07,615/- to Special
Reserve under section 45-1C of RBI Act, 1934.

5. SHARE CAPITAL
The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2019 was Rs. 88,28,000/-. During the year under
review, the Company has not issued any further Share Capital.

6. FINANCE
Cash and cash equivalent as at March 31, 2019 was Rs. 1,60,523/-. The Company continues to focus on
judicious management of its working capital.
6.1 Public Deposits
The Company has not accepted any Public Deposits during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019 and
your Board of Directors have also passed the necessary resolution for non-acceptance of any Public
Deposits during the Financial Year 2019-20.
The Company has also complied with the applicable provisions of “Non-Systemically Important Non-
Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2015 and Non-Banking Financial Company —Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016” and other applicable guidelines/circulars/directions of RBI.

7. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
During the Financial Year 2018-19, there were no Loans or Guarantees given by the Company under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of Investments held by the Company as on March
31, 2019 in Mutual Fund units, Bonds and Equity Shares etc. including investments covered under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in Note No. 08 (Non- Current Investments) and Note
No. 11 (Current Investments) in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

8. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
8.1 Induction
Independent director appointment: In terms of Section 149, 152 and Section 161 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN-08529225), has been appointed as an Additional Director
designated as Independent Director with effect from August 06, 2019. Further, the Company has
received a notice in writing from members under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Page 11 of 117



CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

proposing candidature of Ms. Swati Srivastava for appointment as Independent Director of the

Company, not liable to retire by rotation.

Independent director appointment:

1. Mr. Govind Swarup was appointed as an additional director designated as Independent director
w.e.f. April 27, 2018 and regularised as non-executive independent director of the Company in
the Annual General Meeting held on September 26, 2018.

2. Ms. Monisha Saraf and Ms. Shweta Saxena were appointed as an additional director designated
as Independent director w.e.f. May 29, 2018 respectively and regularised as non-executive
independent director of the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on September 26,
2018.

Manager appointment: Mr. Sunil Singh appointed as Manager of the Company w.e.f. April 28, 2018
and the same was approved by the shareholders of the Company in the Annual General Meeting
held on September 26, 2018.

8.2 Resignations

8.3

8.4

8.5

The following resignations were made during the year:-

e Ms. Amita Gola, a Non-Executive Director, tendered her resignation from the Board of the
Company on account of her other pre-occupations. Ms. Gola resigned from the Board of the
Company from the close of business hours of October 29, 2018.

e Mr. Karam Chand Jain Non—Executive Independent Director tendered his resignation from the
Board of the Company on account of his other pre-occupations. Mr. Chand resigned from the
Board of the Company from the close of business hours of May 17, 2018.

e Mr. Gaurav Jain- a Non-Executive Director, tendered his resignation from the Board of the
Company on account of his other pre-occupations. Mr. Jain resigned from the Board of the
Company from the close of business hours of June 25, 2018.

e Ms. Shweta Saxena, Non—Executive Independent Director, tendered her resignation from the
Board of the Company on account of her other pre-occupations. Ms. Saxena resigned from the
Board of the Company from the close of business hours of May 24, 2019.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made by Mr. Karam
Chand Jain, Mr. Gaurav Jain, Ms. Amita Gola and Ms. Shweta Saxena during their tenures as
member of Board of the Company.

Changes in Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Abhishek Kakkar, Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company ceased to be
Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer with effect from July 31, 2019. The Board places on
record its gratitude for the services rendered by him during his tenure as Company Secretary cum
Compliance Officer of the Company.

Re-appointment

Pursuant to the provision of Section 149(10) read with section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Rajagopalan Sundar (DIN-00008764), Non-Executive Independent Director is eligible for re-
appointment as Independent Director not liable to retire by rotation for a second term for 5 years
upto September 28, 2024.

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17
and 19 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations”), the Company has devised
a mechanism for evaluating the performance of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and
other individual Directors. On the basis of the said mechanism, the Board has evaluated the
performance of Committees of Board, individual directors and Board as a whole.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“N&RC”) reviewed the performance of the
Individual Directors and the Board as a whole on the basis of the criteria specified in Board
Evaluation Mechanism (Mechanism) as approved by Board of Directors. The Board based on the
recommendations of N&RC and criteria specified in the Mechanism, evaluated performance of
individual Directors on the Board. The Board also evaluated the performance of various committees
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and Board as a whole taking into account inputs received from individual Directors/ committee
members and criteria specified in the Mechanism.
8.6 Declaration by an Independent Director(s)
The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent director under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he / she meets the criteria of Independence laid down in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.
8.7 Number of Meetings of the Board of Directors
During the year under review, nine meetings of Board of Directors were duly convened and held. The
gap between any two Board Meetings did not exceed 120 days.
For details of the meetings and attendance of the board, please refer to the corporate governance
report, which forms part of this report.
As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Schedule IV
(Code for Independent Directors), the Independent Directors of the Company are required to hold at
least one meeting in year, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and Members of
the Management.
During the year, one Meeting of Independent Directors was held on January 05, 2019 under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Govind Swarup, Independent Director.

8.8 Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors
The Independent Directors are provided with necessary documents/articles/reports /presentations
to enable them to familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices to understand its
business in depth and contribute to the Company.
The policy on familiarization programmes for Independent Directors are posted on the website of the
Company and can be accessed at www.camaccommercial.com.
BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has process in place to identify and assess business risks and opportunities in the form of a
Risk Management Policy. The main objective of this Policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with
stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated
with the business.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
In compliance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations your Board had
constituted various Board Committees including Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
Details of the constitution of these Committees, which are in accordance with regulatory requirements,
is available on the website of the Company viz. www.camaccommercial.com .

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration & Board
Diversity Policy, inter-alia, for appointment and remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel
and other employees. The policy has been approved by the Board. The said Policy is attached herewith as
Annexure |.

For details of the Committees’ meetings and attendance of the Members, please refer to the corporate
governance report, which forms part of this report.

SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company is having following Companies as its Associate Companies as on March 31, 2019:

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited
Combine Holding Limited

Artee Viniyoga Limited

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Times Publishing House Limited

vk wN PR

The Company has prepared the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2019
along with the above associate Companies as per the provisions of applicable Accounting Standards and
under relevant provisions of the Companies Act. Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act read
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with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 read with any amendments made thereof, a statement
containing salient features of the financial statement of associate companies as specified in Part B of
AQC-1 is attached to the financial statements of the Company.
As per Section 134 of the Act, contribution of above associates to the overall performance of the
company (Refer Note 31 of the consolidated financial statements) during the period under report.
The consolidated profit after tax for the financial year 2018-19 is Rs. 14,18,61,084/-, out of which Rs.
6,61,14,122/- relates to its Associates Companies.
AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT

12.1 Statutory Auditors

The Shareholders at the 37" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 22, 2017
approved appointment of M/s K.N. Gutgutia & Co., Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No.
304153E as Statutory Auditors of the Company until conclusion of 42™ Annual General Meeting to be
held in the year 2022 subject to ratification by the Shareholders every year. Pursuant to recent
amendment to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 effective May 7, 2018, ratification by the
Shareholders every year for the appointment of Statutory Auditors is no longer required and accordingly
the Notice of ensuing Annual General Meeting does not include the proposal for seeking Shareholders
approval for ratification of Statutory Auditors appointment.

The Company has received certificate of eligibility from M/s K.N. Gutgutia & Co., in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules thereunder and a confirmation that they continue
to hold valid Peer Review Certificate as required under SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Notes on Accounts read with the Auditors’ Reports are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call
for any further comments or explanations. The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

Further, the Auditors of the Company have not reported any instances of fraud under Section 143 (12)
of the Act during financial year under review.

12.2 Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s. Sakshi Mittal & Associates, Company Secretaries a firm of Company Secretaries in Practice to
conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19. The Report of the
Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as “Annexure I1”. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

12.3 Internal Auditor

M/s Nidhi S Gupta, Chartered Accountants (FRN-016886C) performs the duties of internal auditors of the
Company and their report is reviewed by the audit committee from time to time.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

Provisions relating to disclosure of particulars with respect to Conservation of Energy are not applicable
on the Company and it has no information to be published regarding Technology Absorption. The
Company has not carried on during the period under report any activity relating to exports and has not
used or earned any foreign exchange.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized
use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting Financial Statements.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The provisions pertaining to corporate social responsibility as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
are applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the Company is required to spend an amount of Rs. 12.22
lakh on CSR activities for the financial year ending March 31, 2019. The CSR policy may be accessed on
the Company’s website at the www.camaccommercial.com.
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Total CSR obligation of the Company of the financial year 2016-17 and 2017-18 was Rs. 19,39,330/-
(Rupees Nineteen Lakhs Thirty Nine Thousand Three Hundred and Thirty Only) lakhs.

The Company has contributed 19.40 lakhs towards CSR obligation of financial year 2016-17 & 2017-18
and 12.22 lakhs towards CSR obligation of the financial year 2018-19 to Times Foundation in June, 2019.

Times Foundation is a registered society established vide Registration no. S/37742 dated 25.08.2000
under the Societies Registration Act, 1860. The Society has been set up to carry on the objects as also
allowed as CSR activity in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

Times Foundation shall earmark this Corpus for application of income therefrom only for purposes which
are directly relatable to a subject or subjects covered in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended/ clarified/elaborated from time to time, and is as permitted in General Circular No. 21 of 2014,
being No. 05/01/2014-CSR dated 18th June, 2014 issued by the Govt. of India in the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs.

Further, the Company had made a partial contribution of Rs. 3.58 lacs for financial year 2016-17 was
made to Bennett University, established in Greater Noida towards its corpus funding of financial year
2016-17 in May, 2018.

The Bennett University has been established at Greater Noida under the Uttar Pradesh Act. The Bennett
University provides quality professional education to students and aims to create a learning atmosphere
conducive to both research and practical & entrepreneurial applications and the same has covered under
the list of activities allowed as CSR activity in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

CSR report is annexed as Annexure Il forming part of this report.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to provision of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Company has established Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for directors and
employees to report their genuine concerns. The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism is available at
the website of the Company www.camaccommercial.com.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to
the corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. The Company has also implemented several
best corporate governance practices as prevalent globally.

As per Regulation 27 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a separate section on corporate governance
practices followed by the Company, together with a certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary
confirming compliance forms an integral part of this Report, attached at Annexure IV.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no material significant related party transactions made by the Company with which may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The policy on Related Party Transactions is
available at the website of the Company i.e. www.camaccommercial.com.

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any transactions with Related Parties
within the purview of Companies Act, 2013. However, particulars of related party transactions as per
SEBI Listing Regulations and AS-18 as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given under Note 21 to the Financial
Statements.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no orders passed by the Regulators / Courts, which would impact the going concern status of
the Company and its future operations.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) and the Rules made thereunder are annexed at Annexure V, forming integral part of this Report.
Your Company is committed to provide safe and conducive working environment to all its employees and
has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace. During the year under review, no case was
reported with the Company under The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Provision of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 isn’t applicable to the Company.
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22. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the
Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly followed by the Company.

23. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Act, that:

a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2019, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year 2018-19 and of the profit of the
Company for the Financial year 2018-19;

c) the Directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and.

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

24. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) and 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the annual return of the Company in

Form MGT-9 as at March 31, 2019 is annexed herewith as Annexure V and is uploaded on Company’s

website: www.camaccommercial.com.

25. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report (MDA) for the year under review, as stipulated under SEBI
Listing Regulations, annexed herewith as Annexure VI.

26. GREEN INITIATIVE
Electronic copies of Annual Report 2019, Notice of 39" Annual General Meeting and instructions slip and
proxy form will be sent to all the members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purpose. For members who have not registered
their email addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid documents will be sent by the permitted mode.

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 20 of Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is providing e-voting facility to all members to enable them to
cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in the notice. The instruction of e-voting is sent
along with the notice.
27. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Board of Directors takes this opportunity to convey their gratitude and sincere thanks for the co-
operation & assistance received from the shareholders and various other stakeholders.
The Board acknowledges your confidence and continued support and looks forward for the same in
future as well.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2019

Sd/- Sd/-
(Govind Swarup) (Monisha Saraf)
Director Director
(DIN: 00003145) (DIN: 07503642)
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ANNEXURE - |
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

PREAMBLE

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
the Board of Directors of every Listed Company shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. The Company has constituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising of 4
non-executive Directors out of which two are Independent Directors.

Section 178 of the Act provides that the Committee shall recommend to the Board a policy, relating to
the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees, and the Committee
shall also formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director. Further pursuant to the Clause 49 of the Listing agreement, a policy on Board Diversity is also to
be adopted.

This Committee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
read along with the applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

OBIJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for
further evaluation.

To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

lll. DEFINITIONS

=  “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.
=  “Company” means “Camac Commercial Company Limited.”
= “Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
= “Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means
a) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager,
b) Company Secretary,
c) Whole-time Director,
d) Chief Financial Officer and
e) Such other officer as may be prescribed.
= “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” shall mean a Committee of Board of Directors of the
Company, constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Listing Agreement.
= “Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy”
=  “Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961.
= “Senior Management” means personnel of the Company who are members of its core management
team excluding Board of Directors. This would include all members of management one level below
the executive directors, including all the functional heads.

IV. INTERPRETATION

Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to them in the
Companies Act, 2013, Listing Agreement and/or any other SEBI Regulation(s) as amended from time to
time.

V. GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The Policy ensures that:
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= The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully

= Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks and

= Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to
the working of the Company and its goals.

VI. ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:

1. To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their
appointment and/ or removal.

2. To carry out evaluation of every director's performance.

3. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees.

4. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

5. To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time Director(s) based on
their performance and defined assessment criteria.

6. To devise a policy on Board diversity.

7. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by any
statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

8. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.

VIl. MEMBERSHIP

a) The Committee shall comprise at least three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be non-executive Directors
and at least half shall be Independent.

b) The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirement.

c) Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

d) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

e) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

Vill. CHAIRMAN

a) Committee shall be chaired by an Independent Director.

b) Chairman of the Company, if any, may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not Chair
the Committee.

¢) Members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.

d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee could be present at the Annual General
Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries.

IX. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

X. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

a) A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed
at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of
the Committee.

XIl. VOTING
a) Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of
Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the
Committee.
b) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

Xll. APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
= Appointment criteria and qualifications:
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The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the
person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board
his / her appointment.
A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is
considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise
and experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.
The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director/Whole-
time Director/Manager who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person
holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of
shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice
for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.
Term / Tenure:
Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager (Managerial Person) - The Company shall appoint or
re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-
appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term
Independent Director
An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the
Company and will be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and
disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.
No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent
Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an
Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three
years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or
indirectly.
At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on
which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent
Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a
Whole-time Director of a listed company.
Evaluation: The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior
Management at regular interval (yearly).
Removal: Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
thereunder or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to
the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to
the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.
Retirement: The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to
retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON, KMP AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT

1.

General:

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for
approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval
of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as per the statutory
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force.
Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended by the
Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of
Managerial Person. Increments will be effective from the date of reappointment in respect of Managerial
Person and 1st April in respect of other employees of the Company.

Where insurance, if any, is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Person, KMP and any other
employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be
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treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is
proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.
Remuneration to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management:

Fixed pay:

Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance with the statutory
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force. The
break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension
scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the Shareholders and Central Government,
wherever required.

Maximum Remuneration in case of Inadequate or no Profits:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay
remuneration to its Managerial Person in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central
Government.

Provisions for excess remuneration:

If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums
in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the
Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such
sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company.

The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central
Government.

Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director:

Remuneration:

The Remuneration shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and
the rules made thereunder for the time being in force.

Sitting Fees:
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending

meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the
maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per meeting of the Board or Committee or
such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. The Director may
however waive off at any time his entitlement & the sitting fees or any other benefit from time to time.

XIV. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

XV.

b)

Proceedings of all meetings must be recorded in the minutes book and signed by the Chairman of the
said meeting or the Chairman of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be
tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

DIVERSITY ON THE BOARD OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to Clause 49(IV) of the Listing Agreement, the Company aims to enhance the effectiveness of
the Board by diversifying its composition and to obtain the benefit out of such diversity in better and
improved decision making. In order to ensure that the Company’s Board has appropriate balance of
skills, experience and diversity relevant to its business operations, the Company shall consider a number
of factors, including but not limited to skills, industry experience, background, race and gender.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of directors on the Board, the Company shall consider
candidates from a wide variety of backgrounds, without discrimination, and based on the following
factors:

Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of appointment of
directors on the Board. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall at all times
have at least one woman director on the Board. Any vacancy of the woman director shall be filled within
a period of six months.

Ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a Board comprising of people from all ethnic backgrounds
so that the directors may efficiently contribute their thorough knowledge and understanding for the
benefit of Company’s business;
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c) Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial physical disability
of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board, if he/she is able to efficiently discharge the
assigned duties.

d) Educational qualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance, legal and
management background, so that they collectively provide the Company with considerable experience
relevant to the business of the Company.

XVI. DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in the
interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual case.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Camac Commercial Company Ltd.
sd/-
Monisha Saraf
Director
(DIN: 07503642)
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Annexure Il

Secretarial Audit Report

egnaib-gria 110 Tzt

LG-CS-15, Ansal Pleva, Vaishali, Ghaziabad, 201018 {(UP) Phonet +31-888-189-7397

Date. oo
FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended Mareh 31, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

M/s Camac Commercial Compzry Limited
1st Floor, Express Building,

9-10 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

Delhi New Delhi DL 110002 IN

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Camae Commercial Company Limited
(hereinafier called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s Camac Commereial Company Limited books, papers.
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the

the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, generally complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter;

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by M/s Camae Commercial Company Limited for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2019. according to the provisions of?
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| (S SAKSHI MITTAL AND ASSOCIATES.
| COMPANY SECRETARIES.

LG-CS-15, Ansal Plaza, Vaishali, Ghaziabad, 201010 (U.P.} Phone: +91-989-189-7897

e-mail:- sakshil911@gmail com,  sakshimittalandassociates(@gmail.com

Date. ...ccocoovemnaren

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
(ii1) The Depositories Act. 1990 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidehines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substaniial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011:
b. The Sccurities and FExchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;
¢. The Securities and Exchange Bouard of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Reguirements)Regulations, 2000;
d. The Securities and Ixchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999,
¢, The Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Tssue and Tisting of Debt Securities)
Regulations. 2008
f.  The Securities and Iixchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Lquity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and
h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations.
1998;

{vi) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Management.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:

I The Secretarial Standards issue by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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SAKSHI iﬂ?ﬁ% %I\"ﬁ &Sﬁ@ CIATES.

S .%?_\?1‘1_,_:“-"” E ,f_’}_’_“de‘__:____:
LG-CS-15, A}:i‘:ai “iaza, Valsh Chmbaé, 2013 19 (L.P} Phonet %31 -989-189-7897
e-mail- sabishil 91100 omsll 1, shimittslandassociaeeligmail.com
1 L
il. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange

We have also examined compliance with the (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and also the
Secretarial Standard I and Secretarial Standard II issued by the [nstitute of Company Secretaries
of India (ICST) were applicable to the Company for the period under review.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper -
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

We [urther report that adequate notice 1s given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent adequately in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at the Board Meetings, as
represented by the management. were tzken unanimously.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the represeniations made by the
Management and relied upon by us there are adequate sysiems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the period under review, as explained and represented by the
management, there were no specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc., having a major bearing on the Company’'s affairs.

Note: This report is to he read with our letter of even date which is annexed ag “ANNEXIIRE
A" and forms an integral part if this report.

m Aleshi mittal
Place: Ghaziabad Practicing Company Secretary
Dated: 16/05/2019 C.P. No. 9460
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REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Annexure -l

Sr. Particulars Remarks

No.

1 A Brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, | The CSR Policy of the Company is annexed at
including overview of projects or programs | Annexure VIII and can be accessed at
proposed to be undertaken and a reference | www.camaccommercial.com.
to the weblink to the CSR policy and project
or programs.

2 The Composition of the CSR Committee. The CSR Committee of the Board comprises of 3

Directors as on date:-

= Mr. Rajagopalan Sunder - Independent Director
= Ms. Monisha Saraf — Independent Director

=  Mr. Govind Swarup- Independent Director

3 Average net profit of the Company for last Rs. 6,10,63,887/-
three financial years.

4 Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of | Rs. 12,21,278/-
the amount as in item 3 above).

5 Details of CSR spent during the financial
year:

a) Amount to be spent in the FY 2018-19, | Rs. 31,60,608/-
2017-18 and 2016-17
b) Amount unspent, if any; Rs. 31,60,608%*/-
d) A|?10unt spent during the financial year is 3,58,000 (As detailed herein)
detailed below
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl. CSR Sector Projects or Amount Amount Cumulative Amount
No project in programs outlay spent on expenditure spent:
or which other (budget) the projects| upto to the Direct
activity the (2) projector | or reporting or through
Identified Project Specify programs | programs period (Rs. in | implementi
is the State wise (Rs. | subheads: lakh) ng
covered and in lakh) (1) Direct agency
district expenditure
where on projects
projects or or
programs programs (2)
was Overheads:
undertaken (Rs. in lakh)
1. Education Schedule VII- | Greater 3.58 3.58 3.58** | Through
Projects item- 1l Noida, Uttar implementi
(Promoting Pradesh ng agency
education) (Bennett
University)
Total CSR 3.58 3.58 3.58
Spend

*The Company has contributed Rs 31.60 lakhs towards CSR obligation of financial year 2016-17 and 2017-18
and 2018-19 to Times Foundation in May, 2019 and the same is lying in the corpus fund of Times Foundation.
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** The Company has contributed Rs. 3.58 lakhs to Bennett University towards CSR obligation of financial year
2016-17 in May, 2018
The CSR Committee hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy will be in

compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company from time to time.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- sd/-
(Govind Swarup) (Monisha Saraf)
Director Director
(DIN: 00003145) (DIN: 07503642)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2019
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Annexure-1V

Corporate Governance Report

For the year ended 31* March, 2019
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
This report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), and the report contains
the details of Corporate Governance systems and processes at Camac Commercial Company Limited (CCCL).

The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behavior
and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, vendors, investors and the society at large.
The Board is committed to achieve and maintain highest standards of Corporate Governance on an ongoing
basis.

Your Company, in line with the above, has taken various initiatives to further strengthen the corporate
governance practices and adopted various codes/policies, pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’),
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time
(‘SEBI Listing Regulations’).

During the year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions as stipulated in Regulations
17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(a) Board Composition and Category of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company has rich knowledge and experience in the industry and related sectors
for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company. The current composition of the Board is in
conformity with Regulation 17(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations as well as the Companies Act, 2013.

S.No. | Name of the Directors Category
1. | Mr. Govind Swarup Non- Executive & Independent Director
2. | Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Non- Executive & Independent Director
3. | Ms. Amita Gola* Non- Executive Director
4. | Ms. Shweta Saxena** Non- Executive & Independent Director
5. | Ms. Monisha Saraf Non- Executive & Independent Director
6. | Ms. Swati Srivastava# Non- Executive & Independent Director
7. | Mr. Gaurav Jain*** Non- Executive Director
8. | Mr. Karam Chand Jain**** Non- Executive & Independent Director

Notes
* Ms. Amita Gola ceased to be Director w.e.f. October 29, 2018

** Ms. Shweta Saxena ceased to be Director w.e.f. May 24, 2019.
***Mr. Gaurav Jain ceased to be Director w.e.f. June 25, 2018.
****Mr. Karam Chand Jain to be director w.e.f. May 17, 2018.
#Ms. Swati Srivastava was appointed as Director w.e.f. August 06, 2019.
A brief resume of Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN-08529225) including nature of her expertise in specific functional
areas and names of Companies in which she hold Directorships, Memberships of Board Committees and
Shareholding in the Company are provided in the Annexure A of the Annual Report.
There is no relationship between the Directors inter-se. All the Directors are luminous professionals with wide
range of expertise and experience in the fields of Law, Finance and Management.

(b) Directors Re-appointed
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(10) read 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rajagopalan

Sundar (DIN-00008764) Non-Executive Independent Director, is eligible for re-appointment for a
second term of upto 5 years.

In pursuance of Regulation 36 of the SEBI Listing Regulations information about Directors
recommended for re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting are provided in Annexure A to the
Notice of the ensuing 39" Annual General Meeting.
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Details of Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company and number of other directorships and chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of the
Board of each Director in various Companies

The details of attendance at the Board Meeting and Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company and
number of other directorships and chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of the Board of each Director
as on March 31, 2019 are as follows:

(c)

.No Director Category | Number of Board Last AGM Other |Membership/Chairm
(1) Meetings held held on Directorships anship of the
lduring the 2018-19 26.09.2018 Committee of other
Boards (2)
Held Board
Meetings Member | Chairman
attended
1. | Mr. Karam Chand NED & ID 9 1 No 4 2 NIL
Jain*
1. |Mr. Govind Swarup NED & ID 9 7 Yes 6 2 1
2. | Mr. Rajagopalan NED & ID 9 3 No 5 2 NIL
Sundar
3. | Mr. Gaurav Jain* NED & NIy 9 2 No 2 1 NIL
4. | Ms. Amita Gola* NED & NIy 9 6 Yes 4 4 NIL
6. |Ms. Shweta Saxena* |NED & ID 9 8 Yes 8 2 NIL
7. | Ms. Monisha Saraf NED & ID 9 8 Yes 7 NIL NIL

Notes:
(1) NED — Non-Executive Director NID — Non-Independent Director ID — Independent Director.
(2) As required by Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the disclosure

includes membership/chairpersonship of the audit committee and stakeholders relationship committee in Indian public companies
(listed and unlisted).

(3) *Mr. Karam Chand Jain, Mr. Gaurav Jain, Ms. Amita Gola and Ms. Shweta Saxena ceased to be directors respectively with effect
from May 17, 2018, June 25, 2018, October 29, 2018 and May 24, 2019 respectively.

The numbers of directorship(s), committee membership(s) / chairmanship(s) of all Directors are within the
respective limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. Independent
Directors of the Company provide appropriate annual certifications to the Board confirming satisfaction of the
conditions of their being independent as laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations. In compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013, the Company has issued formal appointment letters to all the Independent Directors. Details of
standard term of appointment of Independent Director are available on the website of the Company
www.camaccommercial.com.

The Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles,
rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model
of the Company, etc., through various programmes. The Familiarization Programme held for Independent
Directors is disclosed on the website of the Company at the www.camaccommercial.com.

All Statutory and other important items/information including those envisaged in SEBI Listing Regulations, are
regularly provided to the Board and the Committees thereof either as part of agenda papers well in advance
of the Board meetings, or are tabled in the course of the Board meetings and/ or its Committees to enable the
Board/ Committees to discharge their responsibilities effectively and to take informed decision.
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(d) Number of Board Meeting held, dates on which held

9 (Nine) Board Meetings were held during the year on April 27, 2018, May 29, 2018, July 25, 2018, August 10,
2018, August 29, 2018, September 26, 2018, October 31, 2018, February 12, 2019 and March 06, 2019, as
against the minimum requirement of four Meetings. The gap between any two Board Meetings did not
exceed One Hundred and Twenty days.

The details of Board Meeting are given below:

(e) Directors Remuneration

The Company does not pay any remuneration/commission to its Directors except sitting fee as per the details
given below to those Directors who have not waived their entitlement for same.

The Company also reimburses the out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the directors for attending the
meetings to the Directors who have not waived their entitlement. Further, the Company has not implemented
any Stock Option Scheme.

The details of the Sitting Fee paid during the year to the Directors for attending the meetings of the Board and
Committees thereof are as under:

S.No. Name of the Director Sitting Fee paid (Rs.)*
1) Mr. Karam Chand Jain** Rs.2,000/-

2) Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar* Rs.6,000/-

3) Mr. Gaurav Jain -

4) Mr. Govind Swarup* 12,000/-

5) Mr. Amita Gola -

6) Ms. Shweta Saxena -

7) Ms. Monisha Saraf -

* Except Mr. Govind Swarup and Mr. R Sundar, all other Directors have waived their entitlement to sitting fee.
**Ceased to be a director w.e.f. May 17, 2018.

() Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all its Board Members and Senior Management Personnel in
compliance with the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations. All the Board Members and senior management
personnel have affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct as on March 31, 2019.

A Copy of the code has been put on the Company’s Website at the www.camaccommercial.com.

A declaration to this effect signed by the Manager is also attached to the Report as Annexure 1.

1. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The terms of reference of the Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. As on March
31, 2019, the Company has four Committees viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Corporate Social Responsibly Committee (CSR
Committee). All the decisions pertaining to the constitution of the Committee(s), appointment of its Members
and payment of Sitting Fees to the Committee Members for attending the Committee Meetings, are taken by
the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composition of the committees as on March 31, 2019, including
the number of meetings held during the financial year and the related attendance, are provided below:

a) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, read with Section 177 of the Act.

(i) Terms of Reference

Role of the Audit Committee inter-alia includes the following

1. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.
21.
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Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board'’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;
Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

Disclosure of any related party transactions;

modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other
than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the

internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate;

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the board from time to time and/or enforced by
any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

Reviewing of the following information

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by
management;

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to
review by the Audit Committee.

Statement of deviations:

1.
2.

E

a)

quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to
stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of Listing Regulations.
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b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/ notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of Listing Regulations.
(ii) Composition and Attendance
The Composition of Committee is as follows:

S.NO. | NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY NO. OF MEETINGS
ATTENDED

1. | Mr. Govind Swarup Non- Executive & Independent 4
Director

2. | Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar Non- Executive & Independent 3
Director

3. | Ms. Amita Gola* Non-Executive Director

Ms. Shweta Saxena* Non- Executive & Independent

Director

5. | Ms. Monisha Saraf# Non- Executive & Independent NA
Director

6. | Mr. Karam Chand Jain* Non- Executive & Independent 1
Director

* Mr. Karam Chand Jain, Ms. Amita Gola and Ms. Shweta Saxena ceased to be member of Committee with effect from

May 17, 2018, October 29, 2018 and May 24, 2019 respectively.

#Ms. Monisha Saraf was appointed as member of Committee w.e.f May 21, 2019.

NA - denotes appointment made in committee after March 31, 2019.

All Members of Audit Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise in Financial and Management fields.
All the Meetings of the Audit Committee, held during the year, were chaired by Mr. Govind Swarup,
Independent Director, except meeting held on April 24, 2018 was chaired by Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar,
Independent Director.

During the period under review, the Committee met Five times on April 27, 2018, May 29, 2018, August 10,
2018, October 31, 2018, and February 12, 2019. The gap between the two Committee Meetings did not
exceed four months. The attendance record of Members at the Committee Meetings is as below:

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

b) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act.

(i) Terms of Reference
The terms of reference are reviewed from time to time by the Board and the Committee has been mandated
to comply with the requirements as specified in Part D of the Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations, the
provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter-alia includes the following:

¢ To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees;

¢ To formulate criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;

¢ To devise a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;

e To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal;

e To carry out evaluation of every director's performance.

¢ Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

e To recommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time Director(s) based on
their performance and defined assessment criteria.
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To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and /or enforced by any
statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.
To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.

Composition and Attendance
The Composition and attendance of Committee is as follows:

S.NO. NAME OF THE CATEGORY NO. OF MEETINGS
MEMBER ATTENDED

1. Mr. Govind Swarup Non- Executive & Independent Director 2

2. Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar | Non- Executive & Independent Director 3

3. Ms. Amita Gola* Non- Executive Director 3

4, Ms. Shweta Saxena* Non-Executive & Independent Director 3

5. Mr. Karam Chand Jain* | Non-Executive & Independent Director 1

6. Mr. Gaurav Jain* Non- Executive Director 1

7. Ms. Monisha Saraf# Non- Executive & Independent Director N.A

*Mr. Karam Chand Jain, Mr. Gaurav Jain, Ms. Amita Gola and Ms. Shweta Saxena ceased to be member of Committee
with effect from May 17, 2018, June 25, 2018, October 29, 2018 and May 24, 2019 respectively.

#Ms. Monisha Saraf was appointed as member of Committee w.e.f. May 21, 2019.

NA - denotes appointment in committee after March 31, 2019.

c)

All Members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise in the
field.

During the period under review, the Committee met Five times on April 27, 2018, May 29, 2018, August
10, 2018, October 31, 2018 and February 11, 2019.

Committee meetings held on April 27, 2018 and May 29, 2018 was chaired by Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar
and the meetings held on August 10, 2018, October 31, 2018 and February 11, 2019 was chaired by Ms.
Shweta Saxena.

The details relating to remuneration of Directors, as required under SEBI Listing Regulations, have been
given under a separate section, viz. ‘Directors Remuneration’ in this report.

Nomination and remuneration Policy is attached as Annexure-I to the Annual Report.

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evaluation criterion for independent directors is determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration committee as per the Evaluation Mechanism of the Company. An indicative list of factors
that may be evaluated include attendance and participation by a director, adherence to ethical standards
& code of conduct and cordial interpersonal relations with other directors.

Performance Evaluation Criteria:-

1. Attendance and participations in the Meetings and timely inputs on the Minutes of the Meetings.

2. Adherence to ethical standards and code of conduct including code of conduct as specified in
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and timely furnishing to the Company required disclosures
under various applicable laws, change of interest and change in personal information.

3. Raising of valid concerns to the Board and constructive contribution to resolution of issues at
Meetings.

4. Cordial interpersonal relations with other directors and management while maintaining a firm
stance on governance issues.

5. Objective evaluation of Board’s performance, rendering independent and unbiased opinion on
matters brought to their attention.

6. Ability to monitor the performance of management and satisfy themselves with integrity of the
financial controls and systems in place by ensuring right level of contact with external and internal
stakeholders.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The stakeholder’s relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with section 178 of the Companies

Act, 2013.
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Terms of Reference adopted by the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors in brief are
as under:

e To approve/refuse/reject registration of transfer/transmission of Shares in a timely manner;

e To Consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints
related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of balance sheet;

e To authorise printing of Share Certificates post authorization from the Board of Directors of the
Company;

e To issue the Share Certificates under the seal of the Company, which shall be affixed in the presence
of, and signed by:

(i) any two Directors (including Managing or Whole-time Director, if any), and
(ii) Company Secretary / Authorised Signhatory;

e To authorise issue of Duplicate Share Certificates and Share Certificates after Split / Consolidation /
Rematerialization and in Replacement of those which are defaced, mutilated, torn or old, decrepit,
worn out or where the pages on reverse for recording transfers have been utilized ;

e  To authorize to maintain, preserve and keep in its safe custody all books and documents relating to
the issue of share certificates, including the blank forms of share certificates.

e To perform all functions relating to the interests of security holders of the Company and as assigned
by the Board, as may be required by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder, Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and guidelines issued by the SEBI or any
other regulatory authority.

e Any Other matter as may be delegated by the Board of Directors from time to time.

(i)Composition and Attendance
The Composition of Committee is as follows:

S.NO. | Name of the member Category NO. OF MEETINGS
ATTENDED

1. Mr. Govind Swarup# Non- Executive & Independent Director NA

2. Mr. Rajagopalan | Non- Executive & Independent Director 1

Sundar

3. Ms. Amita Gola* Non- Executive Director 0

4, Ms. Shweta Saxena* Non- Executive & Independent Director 4

5. Ms. Monisha Saraf Non- Executive & Independent Director 4

6. Mr. Gaurav Jain* Non- Executive Director 0

*Ms. Amita Gola, Mr. Gaurav Jain and Mr. Shweta Saxena Ceased to be member respectively with effect from
October 29, 2018, June 25, 2018 and May 24, 2019 respectively.
#Mr. Govind Swarup was appointed as member w.e.f. May 21, 2019.
NA - denotes appointment in committee after March 31, 2019.
During the period under review, the Committee met Four times on October 31, 2018, January 22, 2019,
March 13, 2019 and March 29, 2019. The attendance record of Members at the Committee Meetings is
as below:

(ii) Compliance Officer

During under review, Mr. Abhishek Kakkar, Company Secretary, is the Compliance Officer for complying

with the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Mr. Kakkar resigned w.e.f July 31, 2019.

(iii) Investors’ Grievances received and resolved during the year
During the year under review, the Company has received seven Investor Grievance pertaining to
investor related matters and all the Investor Grievances has been attended and resolved to the
satisfaction of the investor. There were no pending complaints as on March 31, 2019.

(iv) Prohibition of Insider Trading
On December 31, 2018, Securities and Exchange Board of India amended the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, prescribing various new requirements
with effect from April 1, 2019. In line with the amendments, the Company has adopted an amended
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Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by Designated Persons and their Immediate
Relatives under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015. This Code of Conduct also includes code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of
unpublished price sensitive information which has been made available on the Company’s website
WWW.camaccommercial.com.

(d) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBLY COMMITTEE (CSR Committee)

The CSR Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(ii) Terms of Reference

The responsibilities and role of the CSR Committee include:

e Formulating and recommending to the Board of Directors, the CSR Policy which shall indicate the
activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VIl to the Act;

e Recommending the amount of expenditure to be spent on the CSR activities to be undertaken by
the Company in any year;

e Monitoring and reporting of the CSR activities to the Board from time to time;

e Reviewing the CSR Policy from time to time.

The CSR Committee has the power to:

e Seek periodical Monitoring and Implementation Reports from the organizations receiving funds
from the Company;

e Delegate its representatives to co-ordinate with the organizations receiving funds from the
Company and to inspect the CSR activities undertaken by them and ensure information in a timely
manner.

(iii) Composition and Attendance
The Composition of Committee is as follows:

S.NO. | NAME OF THE MEMBER | CATEGORY NO. OF MEETINGS
ATTENDED

1. Ms. Amita Gola* Non- Executive Director 1

2. Ms. Shweta Saxena* Non- Executive & Independent Director 1

3. Ms. Monisha Saraf Non- Executive & Independent Director 1

4, Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar | Non- Executive & Independent Director 1

5 Mr. Karam Chand Jain* | Non- Executive & Independent Director 1

5. Mr. Govind Swarup# Non- Executive & Independent Director NA

*Ms. Amita Gola, Mr. Karam Chand Jain and Mr. Shweta Saxena Ceased to be member respectively with effect from
October 29, 2018, May 17, 2018 and May 24, 2019 respectively.
#Mr. Govind Swarup was appointed as member w.e.f. May 21, 2019.

All Members of CSR Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise in Financial and Management
fields.

During the period under review, the Committee met Two times on April 27, 2018 and October 31, 2018.
Meeting of the CSR Committee held on April 27, 2018 was chaired by Ms. Amita Gola, Non-Executive
Director and meeting dated October 31, 2018 was chaired Ms. Monisha Saraf, Independent Director of
the Company.

2. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
The details of the Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company held during the last three years are

as under:
Year Date Time Venue
2015-16 September 28, 2016 12.30 P.M. 10,Daryaganj, New Delhi-110 002
2016-17 September 22, 2017 12.30 P.M. 10,Daryaganj, New Delhi-110 002
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2017-18 September 26, 2018 11:00 A.M. Engineers Bhawan, 2 Bahadur Shah
Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

No Special Resolution has been passed in the previous three AGMs. Further, no Resolution has been
passed through Postal Ballot last year. At the ensuing AGM, there is no Special Resolution proposed to
be passed by Postal Ballot.

DISCLOSURES BY MANAGEMENT
Materially significant Related Party Transactions
No materially significant Related Party Transaction, that may have potential conflict with the interest of

the Company at large, has been carried out with the Directors or the Management, or their Relatives
etc. during the year under review. The Company has complied with the Accounting standards on
Related Party Disclosures during the Financial year 2018-19, the ‘Related Party Disclosures’ have been
given in Note No. 21 of Notes to the Financial Statements.

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The Accounting Standards, as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as

amended and as referred to under Section 129 and Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, have been followed in the preparation of the Financial

Statements for the year ended 31° March, 2019.

Board Disclosures — Risk Management

The Company has in place built-in internal control systems for assessing and mitigating elements of risks

in relation to its operations. The Board of Directors has formed and approved the Risk Management

Policy of the Company.

Details of Non-Compliance relating to the Capital Market (if any).

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any
other Statutory Authorities on any Capital Market related matter, during the last three years.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issue, preferential Issue, etc.

The Company has not raised any funds through public issue, right issue, preferential issue, etc. during
the year.

Related Party Transactions Policy

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions; the copy of the Policy has been put on
the Company’s Website www.camaccommercial.com.

Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism for stakeholders to report their
genuine concerns. The reportable matters may be disclosed to the Whistle and Ethics Officer of the
Company or to the Audit Committee. No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. A
Copy of the Policy has been put on the Company’s Website (www.camaccommercial.com).

Compliance of Corporate Governance Provisions

The Company is in full compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in regulation 17
to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Non-mandatory requirements

The Company has not adopted any of the non-mandatory requirements specified under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Board of Directors reviews the compliance with all applicable laws on a quarterly basis. The
Company has obtained certificate from M/s Sakshi Mittal and Associates, Company Secretaries
affirming the compliances with these regulations and forms part of this report.

The Company has obtained certificate from M/s. Sakshi Mittal and Associates, Practising Company
Secretaries, confirming that none of the directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Companies either by SEBI or MCA or
any other statutory authorities.
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(I) Since the Company has less than ten employees, it is not required to form committee for the redressal
of complaints under Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

(m) The total fees incurred by the Company for services rendered by statutory auditors for the financial
year 2018-19 are given below:

S.no. | Nature of service Amount in Rs.
1. | Audit fees (inclusive of GST) 54870
2. | Certification and out of pocket expenses 8260
Total 63130

4. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly Results

The Quarterly/ Half Yearly/ Annual Financial Results of the Company are regularly submitted to the Stock
Exchanges immediately after the same are reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors. Results are published in one English ‘Financial Express — all editions’ and one Hindi Jansatta-Delhi’
for the Financial year and are placed on the website of the Company www.camaccommercial.com.

5. SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION
(a) Annual General Meeting

Day and Date . Monday, September 16, 2019
Time : 11:00 A.M.
Venue . 77A, Block-B, Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi-
110048

Special Resolution is proposed to be passed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Date of Book Closure . Tuesday, 10" day of September, 2019 to Monday, 16" day of

September, 2019 (both days inclusive).
Last date of receipt of : September 14, 2019 (upto 11:00 A.M.)

Proxy Forms

(b) Financial Year
Your Company observes 1* April to 31* March as its Financial Year.

(c) Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Adoption of Quarterly Results for the Quarter ending:

Quarter Release Date (tentative & subject to change)
June 30, 2019 : | Second week of August, 2019

September 30, 2019 : | Second week of November, 2019

December 31, 2019 : | Second week of February, 2020

Annual Results as on March 31, 2020 | : | Fourth week of May, 2020

(d) Listing of Equity Shares
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd., 7, Lyons Range,
Kolkata, West Bengal-700 001. The Annual Listing Fee for the Financial Year 2018-19 has been paid
within stipulated time period. Scrip Code of the Company is 13114. Annual custody/issuer fee for the
financial year 2019-20 have also been paid to CDSL and NSDL.
(e) Market Price Data
As The Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) Limited has not provided any trading platform to Companies, no
trading took place during the year under review at CSE.
(f) Shares held in Physical and Electronic Mode
The Equity Shares of your Company are available for trading in the depository systems of the
Depositories viz., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL). The ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INE227E01013.
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As on March 31, 2019, 8,64,242 Equity Shares, representing 97.86 % of the total Equity Share Capital,
have been dematerialized.
(g) Share Transfer System

The transfer of shares is processed by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company and
thereafter the same are approved by the Company Secretary/Director/Authorized Signatory of the
Company. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice half-yearly Certificate of
Compliance with the share transfer formalities and files a copy of the said certificate with stock
exchange.

6. Distribution of Shareholding and Category of Shareholding as on March 31, 2019
Distribution of Shareholding:

Holdings Shareholders Shares
(No. of Equity Shares) Number % to Total Number % to total
1- 500 351 94.1019 22,608 2.5609
501 - 1,000 4 1.0724 2,925 0.3313
1,001 - 5,000 11 2.9491 23,422 2.6531
5,001 - 10,000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
10,001 - 50,000 1 0.2681 35,000 3.9647
50,001 - 1,00,000 2 0.5362 1,36,988 15.5174
1,00,001-And Above 4 1.0724 6,61,857 74.9725
Total 373 100.0000 8,82,800 100.0000

Category- wise Shareholding Pattern:

Category No. of Shares held at the | No. of Shares held at the end of the |%
of Shareholders beginning of the year year (31.03.2019) Change
(01.04.2018) during
Demat Physical | Total be Demat |Physica| Total % of |the
pf Total |year
ITotal Shares
Shares

A. | PROMOTERS

(1) [ Indian

h)Individual/ HUF - - - - - - - - -

b)Central - - - - - - - - -
Government

c)State - - - - - - - - -
Government

d)Bodies 607832 P 607832 ]68.853]607832 01607832 | 68.853 ] 0.000
Corporate

e)Banks/ Financial | - - - - - - R - _
nstitutions

f) Any Other - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (A)(1) 607832 P 607832 ]68.853]607832 0 ]607832 | 68.853 | 0.000

(2) ] Foreign

h)Individual/ HUF - - - - - - - - -

b)Other- - - - - - - - - -
ndividuals
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t)Bodies Corporate | - - - - - - - - -

H)Banks/ Financial | - - - - - - R R _
nstitutions

b) Any Other - - - - - - - - -

pub-total (A)(2) 0 D 0 0.000 P lo 0 0.000 0.000

Fotal Shareholding | 607832 P 607832 ]168.853]607832 0]607832 | 68.853 | 0.000
bf Promoter (A) =
A)(1)+(A)(2)

B. | PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1) ] Institutions

a) Mutual Funds | - - - - - - - - -

b)Banks/ 0 105 105 0.012 P 105 105 ]0.012 0.000
Financial
Institutions

c)Central - - - - - - - - -
Governments

d)State - - - - - - - - -
Governments

e)Venture Capital | - - - - - - - - -
Funds

f)insurance - - - - - - - - -
Companies

g)Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Institutional
Investors (Fll)

h)Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Venture Capital
Funds

i)Others (Specify) | - - - - - - - - _

Sub-total (B)(1) 0 105 105 0.012 P 105 105 | 0.012 0.000

K2) | Non-Institutions

a)Bodies
Corporate

i) Indian 3103 112 3215 Pp.364 K590 100 4690 ]0.531 0.167

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals

i)Individual 26632 H8653 W5285 F.130 PR5357 18353 43710 |1 4.951 -0.179
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs 1 lakh

ii)Individual 226013 P 26013 P5.602 p26013 0 226013 | 25.602 | 0.000
shareholders

holding nominal
share capital in
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excess of Rs 1|

c)Others Specify

1. NRI 250 - 250 0.02 350 0 350 ]0.040 0.012

2.0verseas - - - - - - - - -
Corporate Bodies

3.Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Nationals

4.Clearing 100 D 100 D.011 HO0O0 (0] 100 ]0.011 0.000
Members

5. Trusts - - - - - - - - -

6.Foreign Bodies - | - - - - - - - - -
D.R.

Sub-total (B)(2) 256098 [18765 R74863 PB1.135 pR56410 |18453 274863 ] 31.135 | 0.000

Total Public | 256098 [8870 [R74968 PB1.147 P56410 [18558 274968 | 31.147 | 0.000
Shareholding (B)

= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

Shares held by | - - - - - - - - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL | 863930 H8870 882800 [.00.00(B64242 |18558 [882800 | 100.000 | 0.000
(A+B+C)

10.

Outstanding ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any Convertible Instruments

The Company has not issued any ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any convertible instruments.

CEO/CFO Certificate

In terms of the Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a Certificate signed by Mr. Sunil Singh,
Manager of the Company and Mr. Sanjay Kumar, CFO of the Company is attached with this report as
Annexure 2.

Registrar and Transfer Agents

The Company has appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to process the transfer of shares in
physical form and thereafter the same are approved by the Company Secretary/Director/Authorized
Signatory of the Company.

The Investors are requested to forward the correspondence to M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at the following address:

Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Address: Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place,

7th Floor, City: Kolkata,

Pin: 700 017

Phone No.: (033) 2280-6616 /17 / 18

Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

Address for Correspondence

The Investors can also contact or send their grievances to the Company at the following given address:
Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Address: I** Floor, Express Building,

9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
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New Delhi—110 002
Emai ID- camaccommercial@gmail.com
Phone : 7303495374
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2019

Sd/- Sd/-
(Govind Swarup) (Monisha Saraf)
Director Director
(DIN: 00003145) (DIN: 07503642)
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Annexure-1

Declaration on compliance of Code of Conduct

To
The Members of
Camac Commercial Company Limited

| hereby declare that the Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company have affirmed in writing,
their compliances with the Company’s Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel, during the year ended March 31, 2019.

For Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Sd/-

Place: Delhi Sunil Singh

Date: August 12, 2019 (Manager)
Annexure-2

Manager and CFO Certification

Sub — Annual Certificate of Compliance for F.Y. 2018-19

We, Sunil Singh, Manager and Sanjay Kumar, Chief Financial Officer of the Camac Commercial Company
Limited, hereby certify that:

a) We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended
31* March, 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading.

ii) These Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining Internal Controls for Financial Reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of Internal Control Systems of the Company pertaining to
Financial Reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such Internal Controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

i) Significant changes in such internal control over financial reporting during the year, if any ;
ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the Financial Statements; and
iii) Instances of significant fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system
over financial reporting.
For Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Date: August 12, 2019

Place: Delhi Sd/- Sd/-
Sunil Singh Sanjay Kumar
(Manager) (Chief Financial Officer)
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Annexure-IV
CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(S SAKSHI MITTAL AND ASSOCIATES.
COMPANY SECRETARIES.

LG-CS-15, Ansal Plaza, Vaishali, Ghaziabad, 201010 (U.P.) Phone: +91-989-189-7897

e-mail:- sakshil911@gmail.com,  sakshimittalandassociates@gmail.com

DIAED. o cnmmsanmmins

CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Te,
1The Members of Camac Commercial Company Limited,

We bave examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Camac
Commercial Company Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31st March, 2019, as
stipulated in Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
we certify that the Company has compiied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the provisions as specified in Chapter IV Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to Listing
Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the

affairs of the Company.

Practicing Company Secretaries
Date : 15/05/2019 Membership No. F8369
Place : Ghaziabad CP No. 3460
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Annexure -V

(A) Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

as amended vide Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment

Rules, 2016.

(i) The Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary and Manager during the Financial Year 2018-19, ratio of the remuneration of each
Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the F.Y. 2018-19:

S. Name of | Remuneration of | % Increase in | Ratio of remuneration of
No. | Director/KMP and | Director/KMP for | remuneration in | each Director to the median
Designation Financial Year 2018-19 | the Financial | remuneration of the
(in Rs.) Year 2018-19 employees in the Financial

Year 2018-19

1. Mr. Karam Chand Note 5
Jain, Director*

2. Mr. Rajagopalan Note 1 Note 5
Sundar, Director

3. Mr. Govind Swarup Note 1 Note 5

3. Mr. Abhishek Kakkar, 19.88 Lac Note 2 N/A
Company Secretary**

4, Mr. Sanjay Kumar, 15.36 Lac Note 3 N/A
CFO

*Mr. Karam Chand Jain, resigned w.e.f May 17, 2018.
**Mr. Abhishek Kakkar, Company Secretary resigned w.e.f July 31, 2019.

Note 1: Not Applicable as except Mr. K. C. Jain, Mr. Govind Swarup and Mr. R Sundar, all other Directors have
waived their entitlement to sitting fee. There is no increase in the rate of sitting fee per meeting, being paid to
the Director of the Company.

Note 2: The 6% (approx) increase of remuneration of Mr. Abhishek Kakkar in FY 2018-19 over remuneration in
FY 2017-18 has been calculated.

Note 3: The 10.35% (approx.) increase of remuneration of Mr. Sanjay Kumar in FY 2018-19 over remuneration
in FY 2017-18, has been calculated.

Note 5: The Directors' of the Company are only entitled to sitting fees for attending Board/ Committee
Meetings and all the employees of the Company are KMPs only, thus it is not appropriate to calculate the
ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the
financial year.

i) Number of the permanent employees on the rolls of the Company and the percentage increase in the
median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year 2018-19.

The company has only 2 permanent employees on the rolls of the company and both are KMPs. There is
increase of 15.68% of Median Remuneration of employees in FY 2018-19 (KMP). The Median remuneration of
the employees (KMP) have been calculated after excluding the impact of Deferred Retention Bonus given in
current and previous financial year to the employees(KMP).

ii) Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year i.e. 2018-19 and its comparison with the percentage increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof:

Not Applicable, All the employees of the Company in f/y 2017-18 and f/y 2018-19 are KMPs.
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iii) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.
(B) Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as
amended vide Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules,

2016.
S. Employee Name |Designation [Pate ofEducational Xperience remuneration trevious
No. |& Age & Nature commencement Qualifica- No. ofkeceived mploy-
of pf kion ears) n Financial ment
Employment [mployment ended
31.03.2019
(in Lacs)

1. | Mr. Sanjay |CFO 06.03.2015 Chartered 14 15.36 Sahu
Kumar (Permanent) Pccountant Jain Services
(Age- 39 years) Ltd.

2. | Mr. Abhishek JCompany 18.04.2014 Company 14 19.88 Chambal
Kakkar  (Age- |Secretary Secretary Fertilizers &
39 years) (Permanent) Chemicals

Limited

3. | Mr. Sunil Singh |Manager 28.04.2018 N.A N.A N.A N.A

(Contract)

None of the above named employee holds the equity shares of the Company and no employee is a relative of

director or manager of the Company.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/-

(Govind Swarup)

Director

(DIN: 00003145)

sd/-

(Monisha Saraf)
Director
(DIN: 07503642)
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Annexure Vil

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
(Within the limits set by the Company’s competitive position)
Economy and Industry overview
Global economic activity continues to face significant headwinds since the second-half of 2018 culminating in
a lower global growth forecast of 3.3 percent in 2019. Adverse geopolitical developments and trade tensions
are gradually but predictably taking a toll on business and consumer confidence.

Recent developments in the Non-banking financial companies (NBFC) sector have brought the sector under
greater market discipline as the better performing companies continued to raise funds while those with assets
liability management (ALM) and/or asset quality concerns were subjected to higher borrowing costs.

On a review, it has been decided that in order to provide NBFCs with greater operational flexibility,
harmonisation of different categories of NBFCs into fewer ones shall be carried out based on the principle of
regulation by activity rather than regulation by entity. Accordingly, it has been decided to merge the three
categories of NBFCs viz. Asset Finance Companies (AFC), Loan Companies (LCs) and Investment Companies
(ICs) into a new category called NBFC - Investment and Credit Company (NBFC-ICC).

At the end of September 2018, the number of NBFCs registered with the Reserve Bank declined to 10,190
from 11,402 at the end of March 2018. NBFCs are required to have a minimum net owned fund (NOF) of Rs.
20 million. In a proactive measure to ensure strict compliance with the regulatory guidelines, the Reserve
Bank cancelled the Certificates of Registration (CoR) of NBFCs not meeting this criterion.

The share of non-banking financial companies in loans extended to the commercial sector shrank by almost a
third in the previous financial year amid unfavourable liquidity conditions and a revival in bank credit growth.
NBFC exposure in the industry credit pie narrowed to 26.6 per cent in FY19 from 39.1 per cent a year earlier.
Company Performance

Your Company is registered as a Non-Banking Finance Company with the Reserve Bank of India. The Company
has also complied with the applicable provisions of “Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-
Deposit Accepting or Holding) companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015” and other
applicable guidelines/circulars/directions of RBI.

However it is not carrying any business activities and it has been generating its income only from the
investment of its surplus funds in low risk Debt based mutual funds and other safe avenues from time to time.
Keeping in view the business activity currently undertaken it is not feasible to provide industry overview by
the Company.

During the financial year 2018-19, the Company’s total revenue on standalone basis was Rs. 9.82 crores as
compared to Rs. 4.10 crores in the previous year and the total expenditure was Rs. 0.50 Crores as compared
to Rs. 0.44 crores in the previous year.

The Company has earned a profit before tax for the financial year ended 2018-19 of Rs. 9.30 crores as
compared to Rs. 3.65 crores in previous year; and its Profit after tax for the financial year ended 2018-19 is Rs.
7.90 crores as compared to profit of Rs. 1.68 crores in previous year.

Your Company is exposed to normal investment risk, since it has been investing its surplus funds in low risk
Debt based mutual funds and in other safe investments.

Risk and Concerns

Your Company is exposed to normal investment risk. Your Company follows prudent investment risk
assessment & management practices to combat these challenges.

A risk management policy is in place to assess and address risks on a regular basis. Insofar as the investment
of the Company’s surplus funds are concerned, , your Company continues to make most of its investments in
various low risk debt based funds and uses foresight and focused analysis of the interest rate scenario before
making such investments.

Internal Control

The Company has an effective system of internal control corresponding with its size, nature of business and
complexity of operations. It ensures accurate, reliable and timely compilation of financial and management
reports and optimum utilisation of organisation resources. These systems have been designed to safeguard
the assets and interests of the Company, and also ensure compliance with the Company’s policies, procedures
and applicable legal and statutory laws and regulations.
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The internal control system is supplemented with an extensive program of internal audits either through
external or internal resources and their reviews by the management. The Internal Control system and
procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business. The Internal Audit
reports are regularly monitored by the Audit Committee of the Board of the Company and corrective actions
are taken as and when necessary.

Human Resource Development

The Company recognizes its employees as its most valuable assets. The emphasis is laid upon to build strong
corporate culture through core values such as integrity, innovation and team work. In order to enhance the
productivity of the employees and motivating them to work with vigor and focus, team-driven organization
and a conducive work environment has been created where all employees work together. Training needs of
the employees are also identified and suitable training is provided, wherever required.

Cautionary Statement

Certain statements made in this Report, describing the Company’s expectations, or predictions etc. are the
forward looking views of the Management and are subject to certain risks and uncertainties like regulatory
changes, local, political or economic developments, technological risks and many other factors, because of
which the actual results could differ materially from such expectations or projections.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2019

Sd/- Sd/-
(Govind Swarup) (Monisha Saraf)
Director Director
(DIN: 00003145) (DIN: 07503642)
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Annexure - VI

FORM NO. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended March 31, 2019
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L70109DL1980PLC169318

Registration Date

09/07/1980

Name of the Company

Camac Commercial Company Limited

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

Company Limited by Shares (NBFC)

Address of the Registered Office and

contact details

Marg, New Delhi—110 002,
Telephone No. : 7303495374
Website: www.camaccommercial.com
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com

1* Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar

Whether Listed Company (Yes/No)

Yes

Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

M/s. Niche Technologies Private Limited
Address: Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place,
7th Floor, Kolkata 700 017

Phone No. : (033) 2280-6616 /17 / 18

Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-
S. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service company
Nil N.A. N.A.
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
|S. Name of the Address of the CIN/GLN olding/ Pt of Applicable
No | Company Company ubsidiary/Aphares | Section
sociate held
1 | Ashoka Viniyoga |77A, Block- B, Greater.99999DL1949PLC155544 Associate 45.95 | 2(6) of the
Limited IKailash - I, New Delhi - Companies
110048 Act, 2013
2 | Combine 77A, Block- B, GreaterL65999DL1983PLC016585 Associate 26.77 | 2(6) of the
Holding Limited |Kailash - I, New Delhi - Companies
110048 Act, 2013
3 | Artee Viniyoga [|77A, Block- B, GreaterfU74899DL1995PLC071622  JAssociate 25.00 | 2(6) of the
Limited IKailash - I, New Delhi - Companies
110048 Act, 2013
4 | Sahu Jain 77A, Block- B, Greaterfu74140DL1960PLC024317 JAssociate 20.00 | 2(6) of the
Services Limited |Kailash -1, New Delhi - Companies
110048 Act, 2013
5 | Times 2" Floor, S & B U22122KA1983PLC054647  JAssociate 20.83 | 2(6) of the
Publishing Towers, 40/1, Companies
House Limited [Mahatma Gandhi Act, 2013
Road, Bangalore,
Karnataka - 560001

IV.
(i)

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity
Category-wise Share Holding
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Category
of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year

(01.04.2018)

the year (31.03.2019)

No. of Shares held at the end of

% ChangJ
during the
Year

Demat

Physical

Total

l’o
of

Total
Shares

Demat |Physica| Total

% of
Total
Shares

PROMOTERS

(1)

Indian

h)Individual/ HUF

b)Central
Government

c)State
Sovernment

d)Bodies
Corporate

607832

607832

68.853

607832 0

6078:

68.853] 0.000

e)Banks/
Financial
nstitutions

f) Any Other

Sub-total (A)(1)

607832

607832

68.853

607832 0

6078:

68.853] 0.000

(2)

Foreign

h)NRIs-Individual

b)Other-
ndividuals

C)Bodies
Corporate

H)Banks/
Financial
nstitutions

b) Any Other

Bub-total (A)(2)

0.000

0.000

0.000

Fotal
bhareholding of
Promoter (A) =
A)(1)+(A)(2)

607832

607832

68.853

607832 0

6078:

68.853] 0.000

PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDIN
G

(1)

Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b)Banks/
Financial
Institutions

105

1(

0.01

0.011 0.000

c)Central

Governments
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d)State - - - - - - - - -
Governments

e)Venture - - - - - - - - -
Capital Funds

f)Insurance - - - - - - - - -
Companies

g)Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Institutional
Investors (Fll)

h)Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Venture Capital
Funds

i)Others - - - - - - - - -
(Specify)

Sub-total (B)(1) | O 105 105 0.012 P 105 105 | 0.012 | 0.000

I(2) [ Non-Institutions

a)Bodies
Corporate

i) Indian 3103 112 3215 0.364 K590 100 4690 ] 0.531 | 0.167

ii) Overseas - - - - - - R R N

b) Individuals

i)Individual 26632 8653 15285 .130 Pp5357 |18353 43710 | 4.951 |]-0.179
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs 1 lakh

ii)Individual 226013 P 26013 P5.602 R26013 |0 226013 | 25.602 | 0.000
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c)Others Specify

1. NRI 250 - 250 0.028 350 |0 350 | 0.040 ] 0.012

2.0verseas - - - - - - - - -
Corporate
Bodies

3.Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Nationals

4.Clearing 100 D 100 0.011 100 (0] 100 ]0.011 0.000
Members

5. Trusts - - - - - - - - -

6.Foreign - - - - - - - - -
Bodies - D.R.

Sub-total (B)(2) | 256098 [18765 274863 PB1.135 PR56410 |18453 274863 | 31.135 | 0.000

Total Public | 256098 [18870 274968 B1.147 PR56410 |18558 ]274968 | 31.147 | 0.000
Shareholding
(B)

(B)(1)+(B)(2)
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C. | Shares held by | - - - - - - - - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL | 863930 8870 882800 [100.000 B64242 18558 882800 | 100.000] 0.000
(A+B+C)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter-
SI. No Phareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the P4 of change in|
of the year year hareholding
(01.04.2018) (31.03.2019) uring the
INo. of Ps of total |% of Shares |No. of E of total Pé of Shares [year
Shares [hares of |Pledged/ Shares [hares of Pledged/
he encumbered the ncumbered
company |to total company [o total
shares hares
1 Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 181600| 20.571 0.000 181600 20.571 0.000 0.000
2 Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 180857 20.487 0.000 180857 20.487 0.000 0.000
3 Combine Holding Ltd. | 144400] 16.357 0.000 144400 16.357 0.000 0.000
4 PNB Finance & 35000 3.965 0.000 35000 3.965 0.000 0.000
Industries Ltd
5 Punjab Mercantile & | 65975 7.473 0.000 65975 7.473 0.000 0.000
Traders Ltd
TOTAL 607832] 68.853 0.000 607832] 68.853 0.000 0.000
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding
No. the year (01.04.2018) during the year (31.03.2019)
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
company company
1 Artee Viniyoga Ltd.
a) At the Beginning of the Year 181600 20.571
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 181600 20.571
2 Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd.
a) At the Beginning of the Year 180857 20.487
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 180857 20.487
3 Combine Holding Ltd.
a) At the Beginning of the Year 144400 16.357
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 144400 16.357
4 PNB Finance & Industries Ltd
a) At the Beginning of the Year 35000 3.965
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
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c) At the End of the Year 35000 3.965
5 Punjab Mercantile & Traders
Ltd
a) At the Beginning of the Year 65975 7.473
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 65975 7.473
TOTAL 607832 68.853 607832 68.853
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):
Sl. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 | SAMIR JAIN
a) At the Beginning of the Year 155000 17.558
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 155000 17.558
2 | MEERA JAIN
a) At the Beginning of the Year 71013 8.044
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 71013 8.044
3 ]| RAVINDER KUMAR AGGARWAL
a) At the Beginning of the Year 4000 0.453
b) Changes during the year
Date if Reason
25/05/2018 -1200 0.136 2800 0.317
c) At the End of the Year 2800 0.317
4 | VIVEK SHEEL AGGARWAL
a) At the Beginning of the Year 3500 0.396
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 3500 0.396
5 | SANJEEV VINOD CHANDRA PAREKH
a) At the Beginning of the Year 3018 0.342
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 3018 0.342
6 | DEVINDER PRAKASH KALRA
a) At the Beginning of the Year 2500 0.283

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
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c) At the End of the Year 2500 0.283
7 | RIPUNJAY AGGARWAL
a) At the Beginning of the Year 2401 0.272
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 2401 0.272
8 | Shri Parasram Holdings Pvt Ltd
a) At the Beginning of the Year 850 0.096
b) Changes during the year
Date Reason
03/08/2018 Transfer 1100 0.125 1950 0.221
14/12/2018 Transfer -225 0.025 1725 0.195
c) At the End of the Year 1725 0.195
9 | Shri Parasram Industries Pvt. Ltd
a) At the Beginning of the Year 250 0.028
b) Changes during the year
Date Reason
25/05/2018 Transfer 1200 0.136 1450 0.164
c) At the End of the Year 1450 0.164
10 | ADITYA AGGARWAL
a) At the Beginning of the Year 1117 0.127
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c) At the End of the Year 1117 0.127
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
SI. | Name Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. beginning of the year
year
No. of | % of total No. of % of total shares of the
shares | shares of shares company
the
company
NIL
V. INDEBTEDNESS-

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans

excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Total
Indebtedness

Deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition

e Reduction
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Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the

end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MB/WTD/ Manager Total
no. Amount

Sunil Singh (Manager)

1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained - -
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act, - -
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 - -

2. Stock Option - -
3. Sweat Equity - -
4, Commission

- as % of profit
- others, specify... - -

5. Others, Contractual Lumpsum Payment Rs. 12,000/- Rs. 12,000/-
Total (A) Rs. 12,000/ Rs. 12,000/
Ceiling as per the Act 23,85,113 23,85,113

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
no.
Karam Chand Jain* [Rajagopalan Govind Swarup
(Non-Executive Sundar (Non-Executive
Independent (Non-Executive Independent
Director) Independent Director)
Director)
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1. Independent Directors

e Fee for attending
board/committee
meetings

e Commission

e Others (Conveyance
Reimbursement for
attending Meeting)

Rs. 2,000/

Rs. 2,500/

Rs.6,000/-

Rs. 7,500/

Rs. 12,000

Rs. 17,500

Rs. 20,000/

Rs. 27,500/

Total (1)

Rs. 4,500/-

Rs. 13,500/-

Rs. 29,500}

Rs. 47,500/

1. Other Non-Executive

IDirectors

e Fee for attending
board/ committee
meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Rs. 4,500/

Rs. 13,500/-

Rs. 29,500f

Rs. 47,500/-

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

Maximum Rs.
1,00,000/- per
meeting per Director

Maximum Rs.
1,00,000/- per
meeting per
Director

Maximum
Rs. 1,00,000/-
per meeting per
Director

*Resigned w.e.f. May 17, 2018.

A. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

S. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial personnel

(Abhishek Kakkar)
Company Secretary

(Sanjay Kumar)
CFO

Total

1 IGross salary

1961

Income-tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
lin section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

19,88,158

15,36,714

35,24,872

2. |Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

specify...

Commission - as % of profit -others,

5. |Others, please specify

Total

19,88,158|

15,36,714

35,24,872

VII.

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
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Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Companies Description | Penalty / [RD / NCLT | made,
Act Punishment/ / COURT] if any
Compounding (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty --- --- --—- --—- -—-
Punishment --- --- --- --- ---

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICER

S

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
(Govind Swarup) (Monisha Saraf)
Director Director

(DIN: 00003145)

(DIN: 07503642)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2019
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KLN. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THIS STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2019

1.

Opinion

A. We have audited the accompanying Standalane Financial Statements of Camac
Commercial Company Limited (“the Company™}, which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement
of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to financial statements,
including summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information {hereinafter referred to as "the Financiat Statements”).

B. [n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Companies with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit (financial performance) and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance ethical with the Code of sthics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provision
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requiretments and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

LI

\ Y,
\\2\31 Gl Tﬂf%

)

G'Pe
e

K gy
T b
T

A,
{

%,

@\\\\WIIIHM@
2,

L

oy
ool
T

-

e YED
Uity

Page 56 of 117



KH. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCQUNTANTS

3.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Therean

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
infarmation. The other information comprises the Board's Report including Annexure

to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance ccnclusion thereon. In connection with
our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in daing s0, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our khowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or atherwise appears io be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit maiters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current
pericd. These matters are addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statemants as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate cpinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no
key audit matters fo be communicated in our report.

Management's Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

A. The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud \%m ”ff
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KN, GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
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B. In preparing the standalone financial staterments, management is responsible for
assessing the Cormpany’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do sa.

The Beard of Director is also responsible for overseeing the Campany's financial
reporting process..

6. Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

A. Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud ar error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our apinion. Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wiill
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenis can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econamic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i} Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve callusian, forgery,

international omission, misrepresentations, aor the override of internal
confrol.

i) Obtain an understanding of internal ¢controls relevant to the audit in order
to design auditi procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
control system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
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iy Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

iv} Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or cenditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concemn. If we conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the standaicne financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

C. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

D. We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonakly be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Il Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

B. [n our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by

the Company so far as it appears from our examination of\alngi%gﬂbooks.
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. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prefit and Loss and the Statement of
Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

. In our opinian, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 aof the Act read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disgualified as on Marach31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to cur separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an
unmeodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial cantrols over financial reporting.

. With respect to the aother matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014,
as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanation given to us.:

The Company has no pending litigations as at 31 March, 2019 which has
impact on its financial statements.

The Company did not have any long term contracts and had no derivative
contract outstanding as at 31% March, 2019,

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure
B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Cder.

PLACE: NEW DELHI FOR K. N, GUTGUTA & COMPANY
DATE: 29™ MAY, 2018 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN 304153E

\-_\\k‘-““”””f%, ( . O AL)
Selu %, PARTNER
T =
== 0% M. NO. 12172
=% =
Zg 25
e e
’%:.;, e ACCC

0
LT

Page 60 of 117



K.N. GUTGUTIA & CORMPANY
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ANNEXURE "A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CAMAC CONMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph (Il 1F) under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OUR FINANCIAL REPORTING
UNDER CLAUSE {l) OF SUB-SECTION 2 OQF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 (“THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Camac Commercial
Company Limited (“the Company’) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Cempany's management is respansible for astablishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal conirol over financial reporting criteria esiablished by the
Cempany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were cperating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 1o company's policies, the
safeguarding cf its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
infarmation, as reguired under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit Ve conducted our audit in accordancs with tha
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable ta an audit of internal
financial centrols, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Gentrols and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate intsrnal financial contrels over financial reporting were
gstablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respacts.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financiat controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgemant, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to frau . WeLhefy
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit gpinion on the Company's internal financial controls system ovar financial
reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A campany's intarnal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonahble assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposeas in accordance with generally accepted accourting
principles. A company's internal finangial control ever financial reporling includes those policies
and precedures that (1} perlain 1o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transaclions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipls and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonakle
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

dispositicn of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPQORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of intermal financial controls over financial reperting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of contrals, material
misstatements due tc error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reparting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial contral over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degres of compliance with the policies or
pracedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial
Controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were cperating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on “the internal control over
financial reporing criteria established by the Campany considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India®

PLACE : NEW DELHI FORK.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
DATE : 29" May, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN304163E
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

The Annexure “B’ referred to in paragraph Il {2) of our report of even date to the members of

Camac Commercial Company Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended 31% March, 20189.

1)

i)

i)

v)

vi)

vil)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
pany prop
quantitative details and situation of is fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, physical verification of fixed assets has been carried out by
the Company and no discrepancy was noticed oh such verification. In our opinion
the frequency of verification is reasonable, having regard to- the size of the
Company and nature of its business.

There is no inventery held by the Company, hence, paragraph 3 (ii) of the Crder is not
apnlicable to Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, during the
year not granted any loans, secured or unsecured ¢ companies, firm Limited Liabitity
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 139 of the

Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragragh 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Campany has neither
given any loans, guarantee and security covered undar Section 185 and 186 of the Act
during the year under audit, however Investments made by the Company during the
year are in compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and hence paragraph 3
(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Ceniral Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under

Sub Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the
products/services of the Company.

(a} According to the records examined by us , the Company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
prevident fund, employees stats insurance, income tax, Good Service Tax (GST)

sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other statutory dues wherever applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, ne undisputed arrears
of statutery dues were outstanding as on the last date of the financial year for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(o) According to the records of the Company, there was no dues in respect of
income tax, Good Service Tax (GST) Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of custoems,

duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statu 3&3%’ “fghich have not
. . e 2
hsen deposited on account of disputes.
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vil)  Based on our audit procedures and accerding to the information given the management,
the Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or have no dues of debenlures holders during the year. Accordingly
paragraph 3 (viii) of the Crder is not not applicable to the Company.

ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not taken any ferm loan and has not raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument) during the year and hence
paragraph 3(ix} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x) Based upon the audit procedures performed and to the best of aur knowledge and
according {o the information and explanations given to us by the management, we report
that no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by its officer or employees
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records, the Company has paid managerial remuneration in compliance with
provision 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act, 2G13.

Xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence paragraph 3 (xii} of the Order is not
applicakle to the Company.

xiiij  As explained to us and as per the records of the company, in our opinion the
fransactions with the related parties are in Compliance with Section 177 and Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standard.

xtv)  According to the records the company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares or private placement of shares or fully/parily convertible debentures
during the year under report: Accordingly paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

%V} During the year, the Company has not entered intc any non-cash fransaction with

Director or person connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3 {xv) of the Qrder is not
applicable to the Company

xvi)  The Company is duly registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1634,
PLACE : NEW DELHI FORK.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
DATE : 29" may, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN304153E
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
{CIN : LT0109DL1980PLC16%318)

BAI.ANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 20158

(Amaunt in )

As A As At
NoteNo.|  51at Marcl:, 2019 | 31stMarch, 2018

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds

Share Capital 2 88,28,000 88,28,000

Reserves and Surplus 3 58,88,00,136 50,97 62,059
Non- Current Liahilities

Long Term Provisions 4 6,00,878 473,518

Current Llabllitles

Trade Payables

- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 5 - -

- Duas to Other Creditors 31,877 82,851
Other Current Liabilties 3] 22,300 35 601
Short Term Provisicns 4 10,862 23,204

Total 59,83,44,053 51,92,05,233
ASSETS
Non- Current Assets
Property, Plani and Equipments
- Tangible Assets 7 54,368 67,5973
Nen-Current Investment a 54,11,20,020 51,67.52.178
Deferred Tax Assels (Net) g 1,74,697 1,21,775
Long Term Loans and Advances 10 4,01,391 3,386,877
Current Assets
Current Investments 11 5,15,00,000 -
Cash and Bank Balances 12 1,60,523 1,70,867
Short- Term Loans and Advances 13 22,705 21,868
Other Current Assets 14 42,10,245 17,34,095
Total £9,83,44.053 51,82,05,233
Significant Acoounti_ng Policies & 1.a2
Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying netes are an integeral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For K.N. Gutgutia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 304153E

B.R. Goyal
Partner \\}\\W'"”-Wf,?fé
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Membership.No. 012172 & 1597 <5
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Place : NewDelhi S 22
Date: 29-05-201¢ EH + =
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For and an Behalf of the Board of Directors

Govitd Swaaru}:rﬂjll“f/—~

Director
DIN - 00003145

ol

Sanjay! Kumar
Chief Financial Officer
FAN - AJDPX7217R

Vo

Monisha Saraf
Director
DIN - 07503642

Jsde

Abhishek Kakkar
Company Secretary
PAN-ANKFK1584.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Cffice : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL19380PL.C169318)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(Amount in )

Particulars Td‘::-t.e 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Revenue:
Other Income 15 8.81,67,873 4,09,63,298
Total 9,81,67,873 4.09,63,298
Expenses :
Employes Benefiis Expense 16 37,08,369 35,82,883
Finance Cost 17 423 11,935
Depreciation 7 70,877 28,692
Qther Expenses 18 13,01,874 803,289
Total 50,81,543 44,26,799
Profit before Tax 9,30,86,330 3,65,36,499
Tax Expense :
Current Tax 1,40,96,165 24,70,316
Income Tax for earlier years 5,010 -
Reversal of MAT Credit Entitlements of eariier years - 1,72,28 543
Deferred Tax -52,922 -8,941
Profit After Tax 7,90,38,077 1,68,46,581
Earnings per Equity Share {Face Value ¥ 10/-): 19
Basic 89.53 18.08
Diluted 89.53 15.08
Significant Accounting Policies & 137
Neotes ta the Financial Statements

e accompanying nctes are an integeral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For K.N. Gutgutia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 30£4153E

B.R. Goyal

Partner

Membership.No, 012172

Place . New Delhi i,

Date: 29-05-2019 ﬁpﬁ"c‘”r@f’%
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For and an Behalf of the Eoard of Directors

Director
DIN - 00003145

ot
Monisha Saraf

Director
DIN - 07503842

e

Abhishek Kakkar
Chief Financial Qfficer Company Secretary
FAN - AJDPK7217R PAN-ANKPK1584J
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : tst Floar, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(Amount in ¥)

Particulars

J1st March, 2013

31st March, 2018

A |Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit befora tax 9,30,86,330 3 65,36,499
Adjustment for:
Interest Income(exciuding Interest on iIncome Tax Refund) -38.99,666 -25,81,218
Interest on Income Tax 423 11,127
Dividend Income -2,32,08,929 -2,32,08,929
Profit'Loss on Sale of Investments(MNet) -1,10,31,437 -1,51,73,151
Non Cash ltems -
Provigion for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 1,30,837 26,593
Depreciation 70,877 28,692
Operating Profiti(-)Loss before Working Capital Changes -48.51,565 -43,60,387
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Increase/(-)Decrease in Trade Payables & Current Liabilities -13,852 -2,25,150
(-)Increasef Decrease in Shorl Term Loans and Advances -837 -11,990
Cash Generated from /(-)used in Qperations -48,66,254 -45,97 527
Income Taxes Paid (Net of Refund) -1,41,82,353 -35,36,624
Net Cash from/ {-Jused in Operating Activities...... A -1,90,48,607 -81,34,151
E|Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Dividend Received 2,32,08,929 2,32,08,929
Intarest Received (net) 7,23,412 14,73,531
Payment for Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 57,672 -57,466
Purchase of Lang Term & Current Investments -60,70,38,511 -§,16,06,574
Proceeds from Sale of Long Term & Current Investments 60,22,02,105 6,50,25,110
MNet Cash from Investing Activities ...cuumeane, B 1,90,38,263 80,43,530
G [Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Cash from/ {-) used in Financing Activities ...... C - -
Net increasel(-) decrease in cash and cash
equivalents . - e (A+B+C} -10,344 -00 621
Cash and Gash Equwalents at the beginnmg of the year 1,70,867 2,61,488
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,60,523 1,70,867
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on hand 7.729 969
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Accounts 1,52,794 1,69,898
Total 1,60,523 1,70,867

The accompanying notes are an integeral part of the financial stataments.

As per our report of even date
For K.N. Guigutia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 304153E

g,
\ \3"[ Ui’z;

;‘
B.R. Goyal = iq =
Partner "é—%,} =
% S
Membership.Ng. 012172 e S
gy

Place : New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2019

Director

DIN - 00003145

Sanjay Kumar
Chief Financial Officer
PAN - AJDPK7217R

For and on Behalf of the Beard ofm s
V/\ 2

vind Swarup

Monisha Saraf
Diractor

DIN - 075036842

Pt

Abhishek Kakkar

Company Secretary
PAN-ANKPK1594.)
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 201%

Note -1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis far preparation of Accounts

The financial statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost Convenlion on Accrual Basis and in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian CGAAP). Pursuant to Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the existing
Accounting Standards as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, have
been applied by the Company and disclosures are made in accordance with the requirement of Schedule I
of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended fill date, as referred tc under section 129(1) of the Companiss Act,
2013, The Accounting Policias have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those
used in the previous year.

1.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in cenfermity with 'ndian GAAP reguires the Managemeant fo make
astimates and assumptlions considered in the reperted amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and fiabilities
and disclosure of contingent liabilitias, at the end of the reporting pariod. Although, these estimates are basad
an the management's bast knowladge of current evants and actions, uncertainty about these essumptions

and estimates could result in the outcomes recuiring material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
lisbilities in fulure periods.

1.3 Current and Mon- current Classification

Ali assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Asgets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

{a) it s expected 1o be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumplion in, the company’s nermal operating
cycle;

{b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is expected to be realized within twelve months of the reporting date; or

(¢) it Is cash or cash. equivalent uniess it is restricted from being exchanged or used 1o settle a liability for at
least twelve months of the reparting date.

All cther assats are classlfizd as non-current,

Lizhilities

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the foliowing criteria:

(a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s nomal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded,

(¢) it is due to ba settled within twelve months of the reparting date; or

(d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer setilement of the liability Tor at lsast twelve

months of the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its
settlement by the issue of equity instruments do net affect its classification.

All other assets are classified as nen-curreni.

An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realizaticn in cash or
cash equivalanis. i
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CAMAC COMMERGIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOCTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019
1.4 Revenue Recocgnition

Reavenue is recognized on accrual basis, to the exient that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and can be reliably measured and wherevar there are uncertainties in the ascertainment/
realization of incame the same is not accountzd far.

Cividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is establishad.

Interest ‘ngome is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the applicable interest rata. Intarest on tax refund is accounted for on receipt basis.

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipments

Froperty, Plant and Equipments{PPE) (Tangible Assets) are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation
and accumuiated impairment losses, if any. The Cost camprises purchase price, borrowing cosf if
capitalization criteria are met and directly afiributable expenses far bringing the assets 1o their present
location and conditions for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of PPE is added to book value only if it increases the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of parformance. All other expenses
on an existing FPE including day fo day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are
charged tc the statement cof profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of PPE are measurad as the diffarence between the net disposal
proceeds and the camying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized.

1.6 Depreciation

Depreciation cn Property, Plamt and Eguinmeants{PPE) is providad for on written down value as per rales
arrived based on Useful life ard manner prescribed under Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013.

In case addition /deletion of PPE during the year Depreciation on those PPE has been provided for on a oro
rata hasis from the date of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the date of deletion of such asset.

1.7 Investments

Investments held by the Company with an intention io hold the same an long term have been classified as
long term (Non-current) investments. The long-term (Non-curent} invesiments are valued at their cost of
acquisition. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if such a decline is
other than temoorary.

Current investments, which are intended to be held for not more than one year, are carried at cost or market/
guoied value whichever is lowar. The currant malurilies pordion of long lerm (Non-gurrent) investments is
shown as Current Investments. The comparison of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of each
investment individually.

On disposal of investments, the difference between its camying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged
or vradited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

When disposing of a part of the holding of an individual investment, carrying amount to be allocated to that
part is detarmined on the basis of the average carrying amount of the total holding of the investment.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 201¢
1.8 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reporled using the indirect method, whereby prefit before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.

The cash flows from operating, invasting ard financing activities of the company are segregated based on the
available information.

1.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash flows are reporfed using the indirect method, whereby profit befere extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted for the effects of transacticns of non-cash naiure and any deferrals ¢r accnuals of past or future cash
receipts or bayments and item of incame or expenses asscciated with invesling or financing cash flows.

1.10 Employee Benefits
Employee benefits have been recognized in accordance with AS-15 in the following ways :

Shart term Emplayee Benefits

Employee benefits payable within twelve months of receiving employee services are ciassified as shorl-lerm
employae benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus, short term compensated absences,
ete. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee sarvices
is recognised as an expense as the related service is rendered by employees.

Post-Employment benefits
Defined contributlon Flan

Employees of the Company are entitied to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a defined
canttibution plan. Both emplayees and employer make monthly contriputions to tha plan at a pre determined
rate of employee’s basic salary. These contributions to Provident Fund are administered and managed by a
recognized Provident Fund Trust under Multi Employer Plans. Contributions made by the Company to the
Provideni Fund Trusi are expensed in the Statement of Prafit and Loss, when the contributions are due.

Definad benefit Plan

The Company's graluily benefit scheme is defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in respect of a
defined benefit plan s calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in
return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted io determine it's present
value. Any unracognised past service costs are deducted. The caiculation of the Company’s oblgation is
performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The Company recognises all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in the
Statement of Frofit and Loss. All expenses related to defined benefit plans are reccgnised in employee
benefits expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Long term Employee benefits

Leave Encashmant

The empioyees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued leaves and uiilise it in fulure service
periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the leaves do not fali due wholly
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the relaled service and arg
also not expected to be utilised wholly within twelve months after the end of such period, the benefit is
classified as a long-term employee benefil except for the current obligations as per the Actuarial valuation.
The Company records an obligation for such leaves in the period in which the employee renders the services
that increase this enlitement. The obligation is measured aon the basis of independent actuarial vafuaticn
using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gainaflasses, if any, are immediately recagnized in in‘%\@m@m‘g
4

ni of Profit and Lass.
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' CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

1.11 Earnings Per Share

Basic Eamings Per Share is salculated by dividing the net profit /loss for the year attributable to equity
sharehalders by the weighted average number of equity shares ouistanding during the year.

Diluted Carnings {if any} per share is calculated by dividing the net profit /loss for the year affribuiabie to
equity shargholders by the weighted average No. of eguity shares ouistanding during the periad are adjusted
for the affects of all dilutive polential equity shares.

1.12 Taxes on Income
Tax expense comprises of Current tax, Tax cf earlier years and Deferred tax.

Taxes on Income for the current year {Current Tax) are determined on the basis of taxable income after

considering applicable tax allowances and exemptions in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act,
1881, as amended from ime to time.

Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws which give rise to future econamic
benefits in the form of adjustments of future inccme tax liability is considered as an asset if there is
convinging evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in future.

Defarred Tax is recognized, subject to considerations of prudence, on timing differerce, being the difference
between taxakle income and accounting income that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in
one or moreg subsequent pericds.

1.13 Impairment of Asseis

All assefs are reviewed for impairment; wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may nct be recoverable. Assats whase carnrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are
written down to the recoverable amount. An impairment loss, i any, is charged to Statement of Profit and
Lcss in the year in which the assets is identified as impaired.

1.14 Previsions & Contingencies

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the accurrence, or nen-occurrance, of ane ar more uncertain future events beyond the contral of the company
or a presant obligation that is not recagnised hecause it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A disclosure for & contingent lizbility, if any, is made by way of a Nete and is
nat provided for.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL 7ST£;.TEME'NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2019

Mote-2 : SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in T)

Particulars ey LE)iel
31st March, 2019 31t March, 2018
AUTHORISED :
9,00,0C0 (Previous Year 9,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10 each 90,00,000 90,00,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
8,82,800 (PrevicusYear 8,82,5C0) Equity Shares of T 10 2ach 88,28,000 83,258,000
Total 88,28,000 88,28,000

{2) There is no change in the share capital during the year. There has bean no alleiment of shares pursuant to contract(s)
without payment being received in cash ar by way of bonus issue and nc shares have bean bought back during the five

yaars immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date i.e. 31st March, 2018,

by The Cempany has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 210/- per share. Each heclcer of equity shares

is entitled to one vote per share,

(¢} N¢ Dividend has been proposed /daclared during the year ended 31st March, 201€ (31st March 2018 -Nil) . As and
when the company proposes the peyment of dividend, the same will ba paid in indian rupees.

{d) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive the remaining assets
of the Company, after distributicn of all prefarantial amounts. The distribution will be in propertion to the number of

equity shares helc by the sharehclders.

(e) Disclosures of shares held by sharehelders holding more than 5% shares

Name of the Shareholder

As At
31st March, 2018

As Al
Jst Mareh, 2018

No.of Shares

No.of Shares

M/s Aree Viniyoga Lid. 1,381,600 1,81,600
M/s Ashoka Viniyoga Lid. 1,830,857 1,80,857
M/s Combine Holding Ltd. 1,44,400 1.44,400
M/s Punjab Mercantile & Traders Lid. 65,975 85,975
M/s PNB Finanze & Industrias Lid. 35,000 35,000
(Helding Company of M/s Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd.}
Mr. Samir jain 1,585,000 1,55,000
Mrs. Meera Jain 71,013 71,013
Note-3 : RESERVES AND SURFLUS (Amount in %)
Particulars s At As Al
. J1st March, 2018 st March, 218
l. Capital Reserva 9,07,727 9,07,727
Il. Cther Reserves :-
a) Amalgamalion Reserve 2,91,520 2,91,520
h) Special Reserve {Reserve under section 4517 of the RBI Act,1934)
Balance as per the lasl Financial Statements 10,17,04,477 9,83,35,157
Add : Transferred from Surplus 1,58,07,616 33 .69.320
Balance &l the end of the year 11,75,12,093 1C,17,04,477
c) General Reserve @;&m:;ﬂ% 1,98,77,776 1,08,77.776
lll. Surplus 3};\., F =
Balance as per the last Financial Statements ::~:': o5 - = 32,69,30,559 37,35,03,298
Add : Profit for the year X é: 5 7.90,38,077 1,68.46.581
e 26,60,18,536 39.03 49,579
Less : Transfer tc Spacial Reserve @f-‘lmﬁﬁ\\@& 1,58,07,616 33,889,320
AT Z '
Mat surplus 45,02,11,020 38,69,80,559
Total (I+1l{a+h+c)+Il) 58,88,00,136 50,87,62,059
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

Note-4 : PROVISICNS

(Amount in )

LONG TERM

SHORT TERM

As Ab
21st March, 2018

Particulars As At

31st March, 2019

- 31st March, 2019

As At

As Al
315t March, 2018

Provision for Employea
Benefits (Refer Nota -22}

Fer Graluity 3,27,262 2,50,509 5,629 3.017

For Leave Encashmant 2,73,616 223009 5,233 4,368

Others :

Provision for Income Tax - - - 15,819

(net of Advance Tax) .
Total 5,00,378 473,518 10,862 23,204

Note- 5 : Based on the information so far available with the Company in respect of enlerprises identified under the Wicre,
Small and Medium Enterprises Deviopment Act, 2006 , there are no autstanding/ delays in payment of dues fo such

enterprises The requirad datail as per The MEMED, Act 200€ is given belew

Particulars

As At
31st March, 2019

As At
31st March, 2018

Dues to Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises under MSMED Act. 2006

a) Interest paid and payments made tc the supplier bayond tha appeinted

Particulars

31st March, 2019

day Nil Wil
b) Interest due and payakle for delay (which has been paid bhut heyend the Nil Nl
appointed day)}, but withaul adding the nterest under the MSMED Act. '
c) Amount due and unpeid at the end of accounting year-
- Principal amount and Interest due Nil Nil
- Interest accrued and remaining unpaid
d) Interast remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years. Nil Mil
MNote- 6 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As At As At

31st March, 2018

Other Payables :-

TDS Payabla 21,877 35,601
Expenses Payabls 423 -
Total 22,300 35,601
MLty
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH, 2019

Note : 8- NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

/”,.r 1 ||1|\\

Eace As AL 31st March, 2019 As AL 3 st Merch, 2018
Particulars Valus
= Me.of Shares/ . MNo.of Shares/ .
{in ) Bonds/ Units# Cast (inT) Bandsi Units Cost {inT)
Long Term - Gther than trade- {valued at Cost,
unlegs otherwise stated)
QUGTED
Fully Paid Equity Shares of Associates:
Ashoka Viniyoga Lid.& 10 2,95,200 36,04275
Combing Helding Lid.@ 10 - 1,231,150 9,28,408
Fully Pald Equity Sharas of Gthar than Related
Parties:
PNE Finance & Industriss Ltd 10 5,20,000 71,97,860 5,20,000 7187950
Szhu Jain Ltd.@ 10 - - 4,800 77,705
Sub Total (i} 71,97,950 1,18,08,425
Bonds
6.70% IRFC Lid. Tax Free Bonds -
1,00,080 - - 100 1,00,00,000
{Maturily Bate -08-03-2020) o aEE—
308% PFC Ltd Tax Frea Bonds
(Maturty Date -25.11-2021) 1.00,000 100 1.00,60,000 100 1.00.00, 000
7.02% HUDCO Lid. Tax Free Bonds
(Maturity Data -08-02-2026) 1,000 3,604 35,04,000 3,504 35.04,000
8.15% $B!, SRV, Unsecured , Taxable Ferpetual 10,000,000 18 1,68,97.500 16 1,58,87 600
Bonds (with Call option-Call Date-02-08-2022 )
9.66% SBI, SR-IV, Unsecured Taxzble Pametual Bonds | 10,800,000 100 14,04,40,700 -
{with Call option-Call Date-04-12-2023)
7.20% Power Grid Corparaticn Bonds {Taxabtle)} 10.00,000 7 €3,71,900 7 68,71,900
{Maturily Date -03-08-2027)
Sub Tatal {ii) 13,67,14,200 4,62,73,500
Mutual Funds Units
Aditya Birla Suniife Fixed Term Plan Seriss Ol (1120
davs)-Gr. Direct (Maturity Date-08-04-3020) 10 12,14,848 1,21,48,860 12,14 866 1 21.48.860
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 84-1275 Days Flan K-
Dirsct-Grawih {Maturity Dare -21-04-2022) D 2600000 ZisNOO0 ) -
Rsaliance Fixed Horizon Fund -XXX- Serigg § -Direct-
- - 2.15,00.000
Growth {Maturity Date -09-04-2018) i 21,5000 B
Ralianca Fixed Horizan Fund -XXX- Series § -Direct-
2 0
Growth (Maturity Date -15-04-2018) i DORERN 2000000
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund -X2CXIH-Series 4- Growth- 10 26,320,851 2.63,08,508 26,30 661 253,06 508
Cirect (Maturity Date -08-07-2020)
Sub Tolal {iii) 6,34,55,368 7,99,55 368
Total Quoted { i+ii+iii) 20,73,67,518 13.80.37.283
UNQUOTED
Fully Pald Equity Sharas of Associates:
Ashoka Viniyoga Lid. @ 10 295,200 36,04,275 -
Combine Holding Lid @ 10 1,231,150 9,28,435 - -
Artas Viniycga Lid. 10 4,00,000 40,29,500 400,000 40,28 500
Sahujzin Services Limited 10 10,000 1,00,000 10,000 1,600,000
Timss Puklishing Houss Lid 10 50,000 7,563,760 60,000 7.53,760
Fully Faid Equity Shares of Other than Related
Parties
Sahu Jain Ltd. @ 10 9,800 77,708 - -
Bennstt, Coleman & Co. Lid. 10 3.21,81,548 81,99,488 321,81,548 81,9948
(Including 3,38,21,376 Bonus Sharas of T104- aach)
Times Intemet Limited * 10 8,76,642 - 8,76,542
Bennett Preperty Moldings Company Lid®” 10 63,560,258 - 83,60,258 -
Vasuki Proparties Ltd 10 42,685 33,756,080 42 685 33,75,080
Shantiniketan Estates Ltd, 100 1 \m\n Wiy, 980 98,000 930 98,000
Radio Network Lid.§ 100 W T6U 1800 3,61,800 1,800 361,800
3}-_-«-* "'\.\ @ %4 19628093 149,17 618
$ Less: Provision for olker than lemporary diminution- = W N\SE
Refer Neole -24 =2 \NE\L Deihi | % E 3,61,800 3,61 800
—_7. Loy 3
Sub Total (i) ZHNL S 1,91,66,293 1,45,55818
';’/ kJa,—--"\!l“‘ \\'\\\‘
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3181 MARCH, 2019

Note : 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Face As At ¥st March, 2019 A3 At Itst March, 2018
Partlculars Value
€ No.of Shares/ No.of Shares/ '
N3 |Bondssunits#| S5 N | onds/ Units | S0t (N T)
Muiual Funds Units
Axis Treasury Advantage Fund - Direct -Growth 1,000 14,399 %,02,50,000 - -
Aditya Birla Sunlife Shart Tarm Opportunities Fund- 14 - 13,27,31¢|  3,65,00,000
Growth -Direct
Aditya Birla Sunlifz Dynamic Bond Fund-Growth-Dirsct 10 6,43,834 1,65,81,658 21,51 408 5,54.00,000
HDFC Banking & PSU Debt Fund-Regular Plen-Growth 10 - = 17.,53.0921| 2,2500,000
HDFC Credit Riek Debt Fund -Regular -Growth (Earlier- 10 - - 10,584,046  1.20,00,990
HDFC Corporats Debt Opportunitas Fund)
HOFC income Fund Regular-Growth 10 - - 33,322 10,57.088
HDFC Income Fund- Growth- Direst 10 - - 10,50,521| 3,50,00.000
HDFC Low Duration Fund -Direct Flan Growth 10 23,565 867 9,42,87,548 -
ICICI Prudentiad Long Tenr Bend Fund-Growth {Earlier 10 - - 1,94,718 84,30,897
ICICI Prudential Income Fund)
ICICI Prudential Bond Fund -Growth-Direct' {(Earlier 10 14,08,735 3,00,00,000 14,08 735 300,060,000
ICIC] Prudentdial Income Opportunitisg Fund)
L & T Resurgent India Bond Fund-Growth-Dirsct’ 10 12 47,136 1,53,00,000 1247136 1,6%.00,000
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth 0 - - 8,54,301 08,091,969
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth-Direct 10 891,072 1,85,00,000 8,91.072] 1,8500,000
Reliance Low Durztion Fund -Dirgct-Growin 1000 292 573,124 292 673,124
{Earlizr Ralianca Maonay Manager Fund) ‘
Reliarce Cradit Risk Fund ~Growih {Earlier Regular 10 - 913128 1.38,77064
Savings Fund-Debt Plan-Growih)
Frankdin India Treasury Management Account -Super 1000 - 704 15,80,942
Instltutional Plan-Growth-Direct
UTI Treasury Advantage Fund -Institutional Plan- 1000 14,091  1,99,90,237
Growth
UT! Credit Risk Fund -Direct-Growth 10 - 67,908 10,00,000
(Earlear UT| Income Qpportunities Fund)
UT! Short Term Incoms Fund -Growth-Diract 10 16,19,538 3,00,00,000 16,18,538|  3,00,00,000
LTI Treasury Advantage Fund - Direct Plan Growth 1,000 22,102 5,59,21,842 -
LTI Dynamic Band Fund-Growth 10 - - 860,862  1.02,00,000
UT| Dynamic Bond Fund- Direct Plan- Growth 10 - - 12,24,736) 2.04,07,778
IDFC Gorporate Bond Fund- Growih -Direct 10 17,14,051 2.00,80,000 17,14,031| 2,00,00,000
IDFC Low Duration Fund -Dirsct- Growth 10 1,21,045 31.72,037 - -
Sub Total (i) 31,45,86,209 36,41,59,067
Total Unquated-{1}+{ii) 33,37,52,502 37.87,14.885
Grand Telal (Quoted + Unquoted) £4,11,20,020 51,67.52,178
Aggragate Value of Quoted Investments
Book Value ib,73,67,518 13.60,37 293
Market Value/NAY 24,94.72,585 39,10,59 484
(Market Values cf Equity Shares which have not been traded / quoted are reported
at the Nat Asset Velue of such shares, based on available last Autheg\\Barahce i,
Sheet) N2y 1
Aggregate Book Value of unquated Investments / £l Z33,44,76,102 37,90,78,685
(Before provigian for diminuticn in value 73,61, 800/ P.Y.-¥ 3,61,800/- F = Na\ ,rb;\.,ﬂ el
{ =
Aggregate Provision for diminution in value of Inveslmants S 3,61,800 3.61.800

# Units af Mutual Funds are rounded off to nearest unit,

7 R
*During the financial year 2006-07, pursuant ta 2 scheme of Demerger,,p

)

\unﬁ’ertakmg of BCCL, the Company was allotted

7.04,83% Equity Shares of T10/- each fully paid up, in Timss Businsss Sollitions Private Lid. These shares were allotted to the

Company without gayment aof any consideration,

Pursuant to a schama of Amalgmation of Times Business Solutions Limited with Timeas Internet Limited during the financial year
2014-15, the Company was allotled 5,75,842 Equity Shares of “104- each fully paid Lp by Times Intemet Limited in lieu of holding
7,04,835 fully paid up equity shares of T10 each in Times Business Solutions Limited. These shares were alotted to the
Company without payment of any consideration and therefore the invesimentin such sharee has Eean shown at nil value.

SPyesyanl to a schame of Demerger of lhe undertaking of BCCL during the financial year 20%1-12, the Campany was allotted
3,60,2568 Equily Shares of 10/~ each fully paic up, in Bannstt Froperty Holdings Company Ltd, Thesa shares are allodad fa the
Compary without payment of any consideration and trerefora the invesimart in such shares has been shown al nil value,

@ With affect from Fabruary 12,2019, these Companies have been tansferred from C5E to the Dissemination Soard of
Natiomal Stock Exchange, thus [nvestmenl in equity sheres of these companies are meciassified fram "Quoted Shares” to

Unquoted Shares

Page 76 of 117




CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARGH, 2019

Note - 9 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount in )

Particulars

As At
31st March, 2019

As Al
31st March, 2048

Deferred Tax Assets / (-) Deferrad Tax Liabilities
arising from :

- Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashmenl 1,70,186 1,23,833
- Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments 4,511 -2,058
Total 1,74,697 1,21,775
Mote - 10 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As At B
31st March, 2018 3tst March, 2018
(Unsecured, censidered good)
Others :
Income Tax & TDS (Net of Provision for Tax) 4,01,391 3,36,877
Total 4,01,391 3,36,877
Note- 11 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
. As At As At
FRENELIrs Face Value 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
per bond/
unit
{inT} |No.ofUnits | GCaost {(in¥) | No.of Units | Gast (in )
Current Maturities of Long Term Investment-
Other than Trade {Valued at Cost)
QUOTED
Bonds
6.70% IRFC Lid. Tax Free Bonds -
(Maturity Date -08-02-2020) 1,00,000 160)  {1.00,00,000 - -
' Sub Total (i} 1,00,00,000
Mutual Funds
Reliance Fixad Horizon Fund -XXX- Series 5 -
Direct- Grawth (Maturity Date -09-04-2019) 10 2:5000)  (210.00:000 - -
Reliance Fixed Harizon Fund -X{X- Series G -
Direct- Grawih (Maturity Date -15-04-201) 10 20,00,000  2,00,00,000 - -
Sub Total (ii) 4,15,00,000
Total (i+ii) 5,15,00,000 _
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments
Book Value £,15,00,000 -
Market Value/NAV # 6,31,54,450 -

# Markat Valuas of Quoted Mutual Funds, which have not been traded / quoted are disclosed at the NAV of such

Mutual Funds .
Note -12 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars =1

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand

As At As Al
31st March, 2019 3t March, 2018
7,729 969
1,52,794 1,69,898
1,60,523 1,70,867
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note - 13 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

" (Amount in 3)

Particulars

As At
31at March, 2019

As Al
31st March, 2018

To other than Related Party
{Unsecured, considerad good)

Frepaid Expenses 19,084 18,301
GST Refundable 36 3,587
Total 22,705 21,868
Note-14: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars Bl AgAL
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Interest Receivable 49.10,349 17,34,095
Total 49,10,349 17,34,095
Note-15: OTHER INCOME
Particulars 31st March, 2019 31st Mareh, 2013
On Leng Term Investments:
- Interest (Tax Free) 17,24,981 17,24,981
- Interest (Taxable) 21,74,685 8,656,237
- Dividend 2,32,08,929 2,32,08,620
- Gain on Redemption of Mutual Funds 7,10,31,437 1,51,73,161
Interest en Income Tax Refund 27.841 -
Total 9,81,67,873 4.09,63 298
Note 16 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Particulars J31st March, 20419 31st March, 2018
Salaries Wages & Other Banelits 33,74,344 33,568,828
Employer's contribution to provident and other funds 1,562,228 1,52.328
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 1,320,837 26,593
Staff weallare expenses 50,860 35,134
Total | 37,08,369 35,82,883
Note 17 : FINANCE CQST
Particulars 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Interest on Income Tax 423 11,127
Interest on GST - 808
Total 423 11,935
WLLLIFITYY)
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019

~ate - 18 : OTHER EXPENEES

(Amount in %)

Particulars 31st March, 2019 J1st March, 2018
Legal & Professioral Charges 2,04,169 1,70,707
Listing Fee 29,500 28,750
Custodian Fees 21,240 20,700
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 48,374 61,086
Tour, Travel & Cenvayance Expenses 3,61,518 2,86,456
Directors' Sitting Fees & Conveyance 47,500 47 500
Telephone Expenses 29,478 34,700
Printing, Staiionary & Postage 75,089 52,184
GST/ 8T paid under reverse charge 14,508 11,637
Managarial Remunaration 12,000 12,CC0
ROC Filing Fees 10,800 4,956
Auditor's Remuneration ;
Statutory Audit Fee 51,330 51,330
Limiied Review Fees 8,852 8795
Other Services 2,950 2,930
Reimbursement of Expenses - 3,450
CSR Contribution for FY 2018-17 3.53.000 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 26,466 3,078
Total 13,01,874 8,03,289

Note - 19 : EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particulars

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Net Profit attributzble 1o Equity Sharzholders (in < )

Weightad Average number of Equily Shares
(Face Value per Ecuity Share T10/- each)

Basic (T)
Diluted ( T ¥

7.90,38,077
4,82,800

89.53
89.53

1,68.46,581
8,82,800

19.08
19.08

# The Company has not issued any potential equity: shares, and accordingly, Diluted Earnings Per Share is equal to

the Basic Earnings Per Share .

Note-20 : There are no separate repartable segments as per Accounting Standard 17- ‘Segment Reporing’.

whitley,
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note-21: Disclosure of Related Parties & Related Party transactions entered into during the year -
a} Related parties and nature of refationship, where there have bheen transactions :

Relationship
Associate

Director {up to 16-05-2018)

Director

Dirgctor (w.e f. 27-04-20138)

Key Managerial Perscrne! (KMP) - CS

Key Managerial Persannel (KMP) - CFO

Key Manragerial Personrel (KMP)- Manager
{up 1o 27-04-2018)

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) - Manager
(w.ef 28-04-2018)

Name of Related Parties

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Mr.K.C. Jain

Mr. R.Sundar

Mr. Govind Swarup
Mr. Abhishek Kakkar
Mr. Sanjay Kumar
Mr. Sourabh Gupta

Mr. Sunil Singh

b) Transactions with and balances receivables/payables from/ to Related parties during the year :

(Amount in )

Name of Related Parties, Relationship & Transactions during the year Balances outstanding
Nature of Transactions ehded on

As At As At

315;;':3“’“’ FisMarch. | 31t march, | 31st March,

2019 2018
Sahu Jain Services Limited, Associate
Reimbursement of Employee Insurance 37,686 22,970 - -
Premium
Mr. K.C. Jain, Director
Sitting Fees 2,000 11,000 - -
Conveyance Reimbursement 2,500 15,000 . -
Mr. R.Sundar, Directar
Sitting Fees 6,000 9,000 - -
Conveyance Reimbursement 7,500 12,500 - -
Mr. Govind Swarup, Director
Sitting Fees 12,000 - - -
GCanveyance Reimbursement 17,500 - - -
Mr. Abhishek Kakkar, KMP- CS
Remunarstian 19,88,158 21,268,708 - -
Mr. Sanjay Kumar, KMP -CFO
Remuneration 16,36,714 13.92 548 - -
Mr. Sunil Singh, KMP -Manager
Remureration 11,112 - - -
Mr. Sourabh Gupta, KMP -Manager
Remuneration - -
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'CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARGH, 2019

MNofe- 22 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) During the year, the Company has recegnized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Defined Contribution Plan

Employer's Cantribution to Provident and Other Funds % 1,52,328/- (Previous Year -3 1,52,328/)

Defined Benefit Plan

During the year, the company has recognised the expenses and liability based on Actuarial Valuation-

b) The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations are as follows:

Gratuity

Leave Encashment

Particulars {Nen -Funded) {(Non Funded)
31-03-2018 31-03-2C018 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Discounting Rate (p.a.) 7.65% 6.50% 7.65% 6.50%
Future Salary Increase {p.a.) 8.00% 6.50% 8.00% €.50%
Expected Rate of Return of plan Assets N.A N.A N.A NLA
Expected Average Remaining working lives cf 18.75 1875 18.75 18.75

Mortality Table usad

IALM(2006-08)

IALM(2006-08)

Retirement Age (years) 58 58 58 58
Withdrawal Rate (% )
: Up to 30 years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2 2 2
Above 44 years 1 1 1 1
¢) Ghange in Present value of obiligation (Amount in <)
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Non-funded)
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
:’ergjrected henefit cbligation(PBQ) at beginning of 253,526 324873 227,377 219 437
Past service cost - - - =
Current service cost 63,238 59,321 52,947 53,224
Iinterest cost 16,479 15,854 14,780 14,812
Benefits paid B - - -
Actuarial -} gain floss -352 -5G,522 -16,255 -60,096
Projectad benefit obligatior at year end 3,32,891 2.53,526 2,78,849 227,377
d) Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet:
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars {(Non-funded) {(Non-funded)
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Liability Amount (Net) at beginning of year 2,53,526 2.34 873 2,27,377 219,437
Provisicns made/{Reversed) during the year 79,365 18.653 51,472 7.940
Amount used during the year - - -
Liability Amount (Net) at year end 3,32,891 2,563,526 2,78,849 227377
Liability recognised in balance sheet at year
end
- Current Liability {within 12 Months} 5,629 ag17 5,233 4 368
- Non current Liability 3,27,262 2,73,616 223,009
(o
S
— <
=t ok
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

e) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

(Amount in )

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Non-funded)
31-03-2014 31-03-2018 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

Curraent servicg cost 63,238 59 321 52,947 53,224
Inferest cost 16,479 15,854 14,780 14,812
Net actuarial {-) gain / lass recognized in the year -,352 -06,622 -16.255 -60,096
Expenses recagnized in the Statemeant of Profit 79,365 18.653 51,472 7 940
and Loss
f) Amount faor the current year and the previous four years:

Particulars 3'&-03-2019‘ 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2018 31-03-2015
Gratuity
Present valuz of abligation as at the 3,312,891 2.63.626 234,873 1,88.912 82,787
end of year
Fair value of plan assets - - - -
Surplus! {-) Deficit -3,32,881 -2 53 526 -2,34.873 -1.,88.812 {92,787}
Experience adjustment on plan
Leave Encashment
Fresent value of obligation as at the
and of year 2,78,849 227,377 219437 1,97 901 88,998
Fair value of plan assets - . - 5
Surplus/ (-) Daficit -2.78.849 -2,27 377 -2,19,437 -1,97.901 -88,998
Bxperienca adjustment on plan 30,580 10,194 12,718 177 :
liabilities

Note- 23 . Information with respect to the *Corporate Social Reﬁponsi‘bility {CSR)" In terms of section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under :

Particuliars

(Amount in )

a.) Gross Amount reduired to be spent by the company during the financial year ended on 31st March,

2017,

b.) Gross Amount required o be spent by the company during the financial year ended on 31st March,

2018,

c.) Gross Amount recuired to be spent by the company during the financial year ended on 31st March,

2018.

Total (a+b+c)

d.) Amount spent/contributed curing the during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017

e.) Amaunt spent/contributed during the during the financial year ended cn 31st March, 2018

f.) Amount spent/contributed during the during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019
(Out of Spent/ Cantribution required to be made for FY 2016-17)

11,52,741
11,44,586

12,21,278

35,18,608

3,58 000

3,58,000

Total {d+e+f)
ity
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note -24 : The movement in Provision for Diminution in the Value of Investment is as under: Amount (in T)
Az At
. As At
Particulars 31st March, 2018 31st March,
2018
Provision for Diminution as at the beginning of the year 3,61,800 3,61,800

Add: Provision made during the year 5 =

Less: Provision no longer required, written back = _
Provision for Diminution as at the end of the year 3,61,800 3,61,800

Note- 25 : As a matter of prudence, the Company has not recognised any Deferred Tax Asset on the brought forward
business losses available under the provisions af Income Tax Act, 1861, in view of thare being no certainty of sufficient
filure taxable income against which such Deferred Tax Asset can ba realized .

Nete -26 @ The Management is of the opinion that there is no impairment of assels as contemplated in Accounting
Standard 28- "Impairment of Assets”.

Note -27 : In the opinion of the Management, assets other than Property, Plant and Equipments and Investments have

a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet.

Note- 28 : Afier reveiw, the Company has nol recognised MAT Credit Entitlement an Assets |, as there is no virtual
certainity of sufficient future taxable income against which such MAT Credit Entitiement ean be adjusted/utilised.

Note- 29 : Foreign Exchange earnings and outge during the year are as follows:- Amount (in T)
Parficulars 2018-19 2017-18

Earnings Nil Nil

Qutgo Nil il

Note- 30 : (i) Contingent liabilittes not provided for

Vide Assessment Order u/s 143{3) of |.T. Act dated 30-05-2017 pertaining to AY 2015-16, Assessing officer has
amronaqusly recompuied Income Tax Liability and full TDS Credit & MAT Credit has nat been considerad and also
adjusted Income tax Refund amounting to Rs.1,94,259/-against such Liability. An Application dated 12-04-2018 u/s 154
of the Income Tax Act, 1861 for rectification of mistakes apparent from the above order has been filad with Assessing
officer and management is hopeful to gat the adjusted refund back. In veiw of this, no provision is considered necessary
to be made in the books of Accounts,

{il) Commitment not pravided for as on 31st March, 2019 : Nil (Previous year ended on 31st March, 2018- Nil)

Note -31 : Previous year's figures have been regrouped! reclassiied wherever considered necessary o conform to the
current yaar's figures./presentation.

Note -32 :Figures have been rounded off to the nearsst rupree.

For and on Behalf of the Beard of Directors

Ag per our report of even date Y
For K.N. Gutgutia & Co. W ‘Jk /
Chartered Accountants

G

Firm Regn.No. 3C4153E @\‘}}‘E'ﬁ'}gf% vind Swarup Monisha Saraf

Ny £z Director Diractor
W :: DIN - 00003145 DIN - 07503842

<

B.R. Go ) )

Partner ’\WM!Q W

Membership.No. 012172 Sanjay Kumar Abhishek Kakkar

Place : New Delhi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretar

Date: 29-05-2018 ‘ PAN - AIDPKTZ17R PAN-ANKPK1594J
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. CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 8-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC165318)

Disclosure to the Balance Sheet of a Non- Systemetically Important Non -Deposit taking non -hanking
financial campany (as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financlal Campany- Non-
Systemically impaortant Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2016}

As on March a1, 2019
(Tin Lacs )

Particulars Amount Out-

Liabilities sicde : standing Amecunt cverdue

(1) Loans and advances availed by the non -banking financial company
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debentures : Securad

' Unsecuread

{other than falling within tha meaning of public deposiis)
(b} Defarred Credits
() Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Interccrporate loans and borrowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Public Daposits
(g) Other Loans (specify nature)

(2) |Break-up of (1) (f) above (Outstanding Public Deposits inclusive ¢f
Interest accrued thereon but not pald) :

(8) Inthe form of Unsecured Debeniures
(b) In the farm of Parily Secured Debentures NIL MNIL
(c) Other Public Deposits

Assets side : Amount Qut standing

(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills raceivables [other than
those included in {4) below] :

(ay Secured

(b) Unsecured

NIL

) Braak up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assels counting
towards asset financling activities

{i) Lease assels including lease rentals under sundry debtors

{a} Financial lzass
(£} Cperating lease

(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(@) Assels on hire
(b) Repossessed Assels

NIL

(i} Cther loans counting towards asset financiing activities
(@) Loanswhere assets have bean repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) ahave
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| CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 13t Floor, Express Building, 2-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

Disclosure ta the Balance Sheet of a Non- Systemetically Important Non -Depasit faking non -banking

finaneial company {as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Noen-Banking Financial Company- Non-
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)

As an March 31, 2019

(Rin Lacs )

Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :
1. Quoted:
(iy Shares: (a)Equity

{b} Preference
(il Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Sovernment Jecurities
(v) Othars (Flease specify)

2. Unquoted :

(iy Shares: (a)Equity

{b) Preference
(il Debentures and Bonds
(iiy Units of mutual funds
(lv)  Gowvernment Securities
(v} Cthers (Please specify)

Long Term investments :
1. Quoted :
() Shares: {a) Equity

(h) Preference
(i) Debenres and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds
(v) Government Securities
(W) Others {Please specify)
2. Unguoted :
(i) Shares: (2)Equity

(b Prefarence
(iy Debantures and Bands
(i) Units of mutual funds
(v GCovernment Securilies
(v) Others (Please specify)

100.c0
415.00

71.98

1367.14

634.55

195.28

3,145.86

(8

Borrewer group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above :

Category Amount net of provisicns
Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties Nil Nil Nil
{a} Subsidiaries Nil il Nil
(b} Companies in the same Nil Nil Nil
(c) Other related parties. Nil Nil Nil
2. Other than related Nil Nil
parties Nil

Total Nil Nil \;Of:"' :: " b Nil

S
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Bullding, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
{CIN : LY0105DL1980PLC169318)

Disclosure to the Balance Sheet of a Non- Systemetically Important Non -Deposit taking non -banking
finanelal company (as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financlal Company- Nan-
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank} Directions, 2016)

As on March 31, 2019

(Tin Lacs )
(7) |Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term} in shares and securities
(both quoted and unquoted):
Category Market Value / Break | Book Value (Net of Provisions)
up ar fair value ar
NAV
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiarias Mil Nil
(b) Companies in the same group 2,962.07 94.16
(c) Other related parties. Nil NIl
2. Other than related parties 1,92,616.65 5,832.04
Total 1,95,67B.71 5,926.20
(8) [Other Information
Particulars Amount
()  Grogs Non- performing Assets
(a) Related parties Nil
(b) Other than related parties Nil
(ii) Net Non Performing Assets
(a) Related parties Nil
(b) Other than related parties Nil
(i) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. Nil

The break up value of investments in unlisted companies having negative nat warth has been taken at Nil above,

As par our Report of even date Far and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For K.N. Gutgutia & Co. ‘ )

Chartered Accountants ) §/\ i

Firm Regn.No. 304153F VW/W[ /
Goyind Swarup Monisha Saraf

; Director Director
I DIN - 00003145 DIN - 07503642
B.R. Goya

Partner
Membarship No. 012172 ﬁx\\\\gﬁ”ﬁfg‘% — W
Place ; New Delhi §9“T r"iqg’%;_»,_ Sanjdy Kumar Abhishek Kakiar
Date: 29-05-2019 £3 &= Chief Financlal Officer Company Secratary
E ’é ;E" PAN - AJDPK7217R PAN-ANKPK1524.
S
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K. N, GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2019

1. Opinion

A. We have audited tha accompanying consclidated financial statements of Camac
Commercial Company Limited {“the Parent Company”), and its associates (the Parent
Company and its associates together hereinafter referred to as ‘the Group”) which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Less and the Consalidated Cash Flows Statements for the year
enced on that date, and notes to Consolidated financial statements, including @ summary
of the significant accounting policies (hersinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial
Statements”).

B. Ins our gpinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to
us and based on separate financial statements / consolidated financial statements and on
the cther financial information of the associates, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the informaticn required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’) in the
manner sc required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles gengrally accepted in India, of the consclidated stale of affairs (consolidated
financial position) of the Parent Company & its associates as at March 31, 2019, the
consalidated profit and loss (consolidated financial performance) and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then enced.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statemants in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilitizs
Jnder those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consalidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent cf the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAD together with the ethical regurements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical respensibilities in accordance with
trese requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
repcris referred to in para (17} of Other Matters paragraph below is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,
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K. N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

3. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the cther information.
The other informaticn comprises the Board's Report including Annaxurss to Board's Report
out does net include the financial siatements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinicn on the financial statements dces not cover the other information and we do not
aexpress any farm of assurance conclusion therean.

In cennection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibiliity is to read ‘the
other information and, in deoing so, consider whether the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
aur audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have perfarmed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

4. Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

A. The Parent Company’'s Board of Directors is respensible far the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consclidated state of
affairs(consclidated financial position), consclidated profit {consolidated firancial
performance) anc consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. The respactive Board of Directors of the Parent Company
and of its associates arz responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and sstimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implemantation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
contrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
ihe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidatad
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud error. These financials statement have been usad
for the purpose of preparation of the cansclidated financial statemsant by the Directors of
the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

B. In preparing the consclidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of
Farent company and its associates are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
contirue as a going corcern, disclosing, as applicable, malters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respectiv
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K. N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

manégemenf"éi't"ﬁer intends to liquidate the Group or to cease _dperations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors is respensible for overseeing the Group’s financial

reparting procass.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

Qur cbjactives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, wheiher due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's repart that incluces our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material i, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reascnably be expected to influence the econcmic decisions of users taken
on tha basis of these consalidated financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exarcise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud ar error, design and perform audit procedures
rasponsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufiicient and appropriate to
provide a basis for aur opinion. The risk of not detecting @ material misstalement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invalve
collusion, forgery, intentiohal omissions, misrepresentations, of the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant fo the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of .accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's uss of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obktained, wheiher a material uncertainty
exists refated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required o draw attention in our auditor's repert 1o the related disclasures in the
consclidated financial statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinicn. Qur conciusions are based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our
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“auditor's report. However, future events ar canditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern

Evaluate the overali presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and svants in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and its
associates included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding , ameng other matters, the planned scops and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with
them all relationships and othar matters that may reasonably be thought to bear an our
independence, and whare applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

e wing Associate Companies, which financial statements/financial information reflect the
net prefit far the year ended on 31st March, 2015 to the extent to which they are reflected in
the consclidated financial statements.

5. No. Name of the Associate Company Parent’s Share of
; incorporated in India Net Profit (In Rs.)
A Audited
(i) Combine Holding Limited -2,95,679/-
L Unaudited
) Ashoka Viniyoga Limited 3,87,34,644/-
B Unaudited ,
(iii) Artee Viniyoga Limited 1,14,54,796/-
(iv) Sahujain Services Limited 83,04,035~-
(v) Times Puhlishing House Limitad 46,25 211)-
Total 6,28,23,007/-

In respect of the associates, stated in above table under A (i) and (ii), we are the Auditor of
both' Asscciates also and the financial statements/ffinancial information of the Associate
stated under A () has been audited by us, however the unaudited financial
statements/financial information of the Associate stated under A (i) have been furnished to
us by the management. and our epinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far
as it refates to the amounts and disclosure included in respect of these amounts, and our
report in terms of sub-section (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to
the aforesaid associate stated under A(i) is based solely on Our Independent Audit Report
and given for Associate and the unaudited finarcial statementsffinancial information of the
Associate stated under A (i) have been furnished to us by the management.
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We did not audit the financial statementsfinancial infonmation of the Assaciates stated
above under B (i) to {v). - The financial statements/ financial information of thase
assoclates stated above under B (i} to (v) reflecting parent's share of net profit in the
above arz unaudited and have been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion on
the consolicated financial statements, in so far as it relates lo the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of the associates, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section
143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesald associate, is based solely on such
unaudited financiai Statements / financial information provided by the management for
above assocliafes. '

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements and our report on other legal
and regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with the
financial statements / financial information certified by the Management,

H, Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, based on our audit we report 1o the extent
apolicable that: ‘

a) We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statemants.

) Ir aur opinian, proper books of account as required by law have besn kept by so far
as it appears from our examination of those hooks and the reporis of the other

auditors.

¢) The Gensoclidated Balance Sheet, the Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow deall with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
agcounting standards as specified under the Sec 133 of the Companies Act read with
Rule 7 of the Compaines (Accounts) Rules, 2014

&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent Company, and the
reports cf the other statutory auditors of its associates covered under the Act ,nons of
the directors is disqualified as en March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Sectian 164 {2) of the Act.
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) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Parent Company and its associates, and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to cur separate Report in “Annexure A”. COur report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reperting.

q) With respect to the other matters ta be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:

iy The group has no pending lligations which has impact an its Gensclidated
Financial Statements.

iy The group did not have any long term contracts and had no derivative contracts
Quistanding as at 31st March 2018.

1}  There were no amounts which were required 1o be transferred, 1o the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its asscciates.

PLACE : NEW DELHI FOR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

DATE : 29th MAY, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 304163E
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K. N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT QF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OQF CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY
LIMITED

{Referred to in paragraph (Il 1F) under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
of our report of aven date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I} OF SUB-SECTION
3 OF SECTION 143 CF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2012 {“THE ACT™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consclidated financial statements of Camac Commercial
Company Limited (the “Parent Company") & its associaies as at and for the year ended 31st
March, 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reparting of the Parent
Company and are auditor of its two associates namely Combine Holding Ltd and Ashoka
Viniyoga Lid and however audited one of its associates nameiy Combine Holding Ltd which are
cavered underthe Act, as at that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

. The Parent Company's ancd its associates management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining intemal financial controls based on “the internal cantrol over financial reporting criteria
establshed by {the Company considering the essential compaonents of infernal control stated in the
Guidance Nota on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Charfered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of acdequate internal financial contrals that were operating
effectively far ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's pclicies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparaticn of
reliable financial information, as required unger the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company & its associates internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. Wa conducted our audit in
_accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Repoaorting {the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auciting, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of Internal financial controls, both applicable fo an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, beth
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
raquire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls aver financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial contrals system over financial reporting and their aperating effectiveness.
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Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reperting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
axists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatemeant of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained and the audit avidence obtained by the other
auditers In terms of thair reports referred te in the Othar Matter paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Parent Company and iis associates
internal financial contrals system cver financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's intema! finangial contrel over finangial reporting is a process designed to provide
raasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accourting principles. A
company’s internal financial conirol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispesitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors

of the company, and (3) provide reascnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detecticn of
" unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or Traud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projections of any avaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future pencds are subject to the risk that the
infernal financial control over financial reporling may became inadequate because of changes in
conditions, cr that the degree of compliance with the pelicies or prccedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In cur opirion, the Parent Company and its associates companies audited by us  which are
companies incorporated in India, have in all material respecis, an adequate internal finarcial
cantrols system cver financial reporiing and such intemal financial controls aver finangial reparting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on “ihe internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Parent Company and its associatas considering the essential
cocmpenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermnal  Financial Contrals
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India®
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OTHER MATTER

We are unable to comment on the adequacy of the intemal financial controls aver financial
reporting and operating effectiveness of such controls in so far as it relates to its three Associate
Company namely Artee Viniyoga: Limited, Sahu Jain Services Ltd. and Times Publishing House
Lid. as referred to in paragraph under the heading "Other Matters” of our Independent Auditor’s
Report read with paragraph above, which are companies incorporated in india, since no audit
reparts are available 10 us as these was are unaudited financizl statements.

PLACE : NEW DELHI FOR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

DATE : 29th MAY, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 304153E
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. " CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
{CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

CONSQLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2019

{Amount in )

PETECIars Note No.| 4y gy I'."IAasrc:Alf, 2018 | 31st M‘zsrcﬁ:t, 2018

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 2 58,28,000 88,28,000

Reserves and Surplus 3 1,08,565,60,798 94 40, 58,480
Non- Current Liabilities

Long Term Provisions 4 6,00,878 473,618

Current Liabilities

Trade Payables

- Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 5 - -

- Dues to Qther Creditors 81,377 B2 8&1
Qther Current Liabilities <] 22,300 35601
Short Temrm Provisions 4 10,862 23,204

Total 1,09,55,04,715 95 35,01,654
ASSETS
Non- Current Assets
Property, Flant and Equipments
- Tangible Assets 7 54,368 87,573

Non-Current |nvestments 3 1,03,82,80,682 85,10 48,5599

Deiemed Tax Assets {Nat) 9 1,74,697 121,775

Long Term Loans and Advances 10 4,01,391 3,38,877

Current Assets
Currant Investments 11 5,15,00,000 -
Cash and Bank Balances 12 1,60,523 1,70,867
Short- Term Loans and Advances 13 22,705 21,868
Other Current Assets 14 49,10,349 17,34,095

Total 1,09,55,04,71& 95,35,G1,654
Significant Accounting Poiicies & 1-33
Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integeral part of the financial slatemants.

As per our report of even dale
For K.N. Gutgutia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn.No. 3C4153E

P o

B.R. Goyal
Partner
Mambership No. 012172 Wil
g g
Place : New Delhi SNpteur, %,
Date: 28-05-2019 5‘_§~‘§ Z
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For and cn Behalf of the Board of Directors

Diractor
DIN - 003037145

Sanjay Kumar

Chisf Financial Officer
PAN - AJDPK7217R

Monisha Saraf
Director
DIN - 07503642

>

Abhishek Kakkar
Company Secretary
PAN-ANKPK1584.)
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_ | " CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

(CIM : LY0109DL1980PLC169318)

CONSGLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LCSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(Amount in )

Particulars ':l‘;t" 31st March, 2019|  31st March, 2018
Revenug:
Other Income 15 9.81,67,873 4 05 83 798
Total 9,81,67,873 408 83,298
Expenses :
Emplayss Benafits Expense 1€ 37,08,289 35,82,883
Finance Cost 17 423 11,935
Depreciation 7 70,877 28,892
Other Expenses 18 13,01,874 803,289
Total 80,81,543 44 28,799
Profit before Tax 9,30,86,330 3,65,36,499
Tax Expenss :
Current Tax 1,40,96,165 24.70,315
Income Tax for earller years 5,010 -
Reversal of MAT Credit Enlitlements cf =arlier years - 1,72,28,543
Deferred Tax Charge /(-} Credit -52,922 -8 841
Profit Affer Tax befere share in profit of the 7,80,38,077 1,68,46,581
Associates
Add: Share in Net Profit of Associatas{nel) 6,28,23.007 4.92,87 541
Profit After Tax 14,18,61,084 8.61,14 122
Earninga per Equity Share (Face Value ¥ 10/-): 19
Basic 160.69 74.89
Diluted 160.69 74.89
Significant Accounting Palicies & 1.33
Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integeral part of the financial slatements.

As per our report of even date
For K.N. Gutgutia & Co,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Ragn No. 304153E

Partner

. iy,
Membership.No. ',]12 172 \@g WTGU &?f%
Place : New Delhi Ty Z.
Date: 29-05-2019 :.‘“:f =
B S
28, $
%%, G
B0 ACCOY o}
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For and on Behalf of the Board of Directars

i

Govind Swaru
Diraector
DIN - 00003145

Chief Financial Officer
PAN - AJDPK7217R

L

Monisha Saraf
Directar
DIN - 07503842

Aot

Abhishek Kakkar

Company Secretary
PAN-ANKPK1524.)
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'CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Rega.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

(CIN : L701090L1980PLC169315)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 20138

(Amount in ©
Particulars 31st March, 2019 31=t March, 2018
A|Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit befare tax 9,30,86,330 3,65,38 499
Adjustmeni for:
Interest Income(exciuding Interast on Income Tax Refund) -38,99,666 -25,81,218
Interest on Income Tax 423 11,127
Dividanc Income -2,32,08,929 -2,32,08, 929
Profit/Loss an Sale of Invesiments(Net) -7,10,31,437 -1,51,73,151
Non Cash Items -
Provision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment 1,320,337 26,693
Deprecigtion 70,877 28,692
Operating Profit/(-)Loss before Working Capital Changes -48,51,565 -43,60,387
Adjustments for changes in werking capital;
Increase/(-)0ecrease in Trade Payabkles & Current Liabilitias -13 852 -2 25,150
(-)Increase/ Dacrease in Sharl Term Loans and Advancas -837 -11,980
Cash Generated from /{-)used in Cperations -48,66,254 -45 97 527
Income Taxes Paid {Net of Refund) -141,82,253 -35 368 G624
Net Cash from/ {-jused in Operating Activities...... A -1,90,48,607 -51,34,151
B|Cash Filow from |nvesting Activities
Cividend Raceivad 2,32,08,929 2,32,08,529
Interest Received (net) 7.23,412 14 73 531
Payment for Purchase of Property, Plart and Equipment -57,672 -57.486
Purchase of Lang Term & Current Investments -60,70,38,511 -8,16,06,574
Proceeds from Salz of Long Term & Current Investmeants 60,22,02,105 6.,50,25 110
Net Cash from Investing Activities ...._........._......... B 1,90,38,263 80,43,530
C |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Met Cash from/ (-) used in Financing Activities ...... G -
Net increase/(-) decrease in cash and cash
aquivalants . . (A+B+C) -10,344 -80,621
Cash and Cash Equwalents at the beglnnmg of the year 1,70,867 2,61,488
Cash and Cash Equivalents af the end of the year 1,60,523 1,70,867
Componants of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash on hand 7.729 969
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Accounts 1,52,794 1,69,898
Total 1,60,523 1,70,867

The accompanying noies are 2n integeral part of the financial statements.

As par our report of even date

For K.K. Gutgutia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 304153E

For and on Behalkf of the Board of Directors

(i

Govind Swarup

\\\\\\HIIH[” Direclor
&G@ZG T'1cf %, DIN - 00003145
&4’ Sy o
B.R. Goyal =¥ er RS
Membership.No. 012172 A S, ‘*@ Sanjay Kumar
Place : New Delhi ”’fmm.m\\\\ Chief Financial Officer
Dale: 29-05-2018 PAN - AJCPK7217R

o B

Mnnis@

Diraclor
DIN - 07503542

P22

Abhishek Kakkar

Company Secretary
PAN-ANKPK1584.]
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015
Note- 1: Significant Accounting Policies on Consolidated Financial Statements

A. Basis for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statemeantsa

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost Convention on Accruai
Basis and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Frinciples in India (Indian GAAP). Pursuant to
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rulz 7 of the Cempanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the existing
Accounting Standards as notified in the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, as amended, have been
adepted by the Company and disclosuras are made in accordance with the requirement of Schedule Il of the
Compenies Acl, 2013 as amended till date, under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2073, The
Accounting Pelicies have been ¢onsistently applied by the Coempany and are consistent with those used in the
previous year.

B. Principies of Consolidation

Tha Consolidated Financial Statements consist of Camac Commercial Company Limited (‘the Company’) and its
associate companies. The consolidated financial statamants have beer prepared on the following basis:

i} Investment in associates where the Campany directly or indirectly through subsidiary holds more than 20% of
equily, are accounted for using equity method as per Accounting Standard 23 — "Accounting for !nvestments in
Associaies in Congelidated Financial Statements".In a case where the associate also holds more than 20% of
aquity of the reporting Company {i.e. Reciprocal interests or cross-hoidings), the consclidaled accounts of the
associale exclude the impact of holding of the Company in which it is getting consclidated.

i) The Company accourts for its share in net asssts of the associates, post-acquisition, after eliminating
unrealized profits and lossas resulting from trarsactions between the Company and its associates lo the extent of
s share, through its statement of Profit and Lass to the extent such change is attributable to the associates orefit
cr loss for the year and through ite reserves for the balance, based on avallable information.

iii} The difference between the cosl of investment in the associates and the share of net assets al the time of

acquisition of shares in the associates is idenlified and disclosed in the consolidated financial siatements as
Goodwlll or Capital Raserve as the case may be.

iv) The financial statemeanis of the associates of the Company, ussd in the consolidation are drawn up to the
same reporting date as thal of the Company i.e 31st March, 2019,

V) As far as possicle, the consolidated financial statements are preparsd using uriform accounting pelicies for
like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are prepared in the same manner as the
Company's separate financial statements,

The list of associates which ara included in the consolidation and the Company's holdings therein are as under;

S. No. [Name of the Campany DircghCynerahip in %
2018-19 2017-18
Indian
Associate Companies
1 Ashoke Viniyoga Lid. 45.95% 45.95%
2 Combinz Holding Ltd. 26.77% 25.77%
3 |Artee Vinlyoga Ltd. 25.00% 25.00%
4 |Sshujain Services Lid. 20.00% 20.00%
4] Times Publishing House Ltd. 20.33% 20.83%

C. Investments cther than in subsidiaries and associates have been accounted for as par Accounting Standard
{AS} 13 on "Accounting for Invesiments”.
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CAMAGC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note -D : Other Significant Accounting Policies

i) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial staterments in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Managemeant to make
estimates end assumptions considered in the reported amounts of revanues, expensas, assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent liabilties, at the end of the reporting pericd. Although, thess estimates are based
on the management's best knowledge of current evenis and actions, unceriainty aboul these gssumptions and
estimates could result in the outcemes requiring material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities ir future pericds,

if) Current and Non- current Classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and nen-current.

Assels

An asset is classified as current whan it satisfizs any of the following criteria:

(@) it is expected te be realized in, oris intenced for sale or consumpticn in, tha cecmpany’s normal operating
cyele;

(b} it is nheld primarily for the purpose of being traded;

{c)itis expzctec to be realized within twalve manths of the reporting date: ar

{d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged gr used t¢ setfle g liability for at
least twelve months of the reparting date.

All other assets are clagssifizd as nen-current.

Liabilities

A ligbibity is classified as current when It satisfies any of the following criteris:

(a} it is expected to ba settlad in the company’s normal operating cycle;

(b} it is held primarily for the purpose of being fraded;

(o) It Is due to be settled within twelve months of the reperting date; or

(d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlament of the fiabllity for at least twelve

months of the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the optian of the counterparty, result in its
settlement by the issue of equity instrumants de nct affect its classification.

All other assets arz classified as non-current.

An cperating cycle is the time ketween the acquisition of assets for orocessing and thaly realization in cash or
cash equivalents.

iii} Revenue Recagniticn

Revenue is recagnized on accrual basis, to the axtent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and can be reliably measured and wheraver there are uncertainties In the ascerlanment/
realization of income the same is not accounted for,

Cividend income is recagnizec when the right to receive payment is cstablished.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis teking intc account the amount outstanding and the
applicabie interest rate. Interest on tax refund is accountad for on receipt basis.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2019
iv) Preperty, Plant and Equipments

Property, Plant and Equipments{PFE) (Tangible Asscts) arc stated at cost net of accumulated depraciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization
criteria are met and directly attributable expenses for bringing the assets fo their present location and
cenditions for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of PPE is added lo beok value only if it increases the future benefits
from the existing assel beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expensas on an
axisting PPE including cay to day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing paris, are charged
to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses ara incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of PPE are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of orofit and loss when the
asset is deracognized.

v} Depreciaion

Depraciation on Property, Plant and Fauipments(PPE)} Is provided for cn written down value as per rates
arrived basad on Useful life and manner prascribad under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

In case addition /deletion of PPE during the year, Depreciation on those PPE has heen provided for on a pro
rala basis from the date of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the date of daletion of such assst.
vi) Investments

Investients held by the Campany with an intention to hold the same on lang term have been classified as long
term (Nan-current) investments. The long-term {Ncn-current) investmenis are valuad at their cost of acquisition.
Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments s made only If such a decline is other than
temporary.

Current investmenls, which arc intended o be held for not more than one yvear, are carried at cost or market/
¢ucted value whichever is lower. The current maturities portion of long tarm (Non-current} investments s shown
as Current Investments. The comparisan of cost and fair vaiue is done separately in respect of each investment
incividually.

On dispesal of investments, the diffsrence between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is chargec or
credited to the Statement of Prefit and Loss.

vhen disposing cf a part of the helding of an individual investment, carrying amount to be allocated to that part
is datermined on the basis of the average carrying amount of the tolal hoelding of the investment.

vii) Gash Flow Siatament

Cash flows are reporied using the Indirect method, whereby profit before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments and item of income cr expenses asscciatad with invasting or inancing cash flows.

The cash flows from cperating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based cn the
zvallable infarmation.

viii) Cash and Cash Equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement}

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before extraardinary items and tax is adjusied
for ihe eftects of tfransactions of non-cash nature and any defarrals or accruals of past or future cash receisis or
payments and ilem of income or expensaes associated with invesiing ar financing cash flows.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TG THE CONSO.LIDATED'FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

ix) Empioyee Benefits
Employee benefits have been recognized in accordance with AS-15 in the following ways

Short term Employee Benefits

Employae benefits payable within twelve months cf receiving employee services are classified as short-larm
employee benefits. These benafits include salaries and wages, bonus, short term compensated absences, etc.
The undiscounted amount of shart-term ampleyee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is
recognised s an expense as the related service is rendered by employees.

Post-Employment benefits
Defined cantribution Plan

Empleyees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a defined
gontribution plan. Bath employees and emplover make manthly contribuiions to the plan at a pre determined
rale of employes's basic salary. These contributions to Provident Fund are administered and managed by 2
recognized Provident Fund Trust uncer Multi Employer Plans. Contributions made by the Company ta the
Provident Fund Trust are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss, when the contributions are cue.

Defined benefit Plan

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme is cefined benefit plan. The Company's nat obligation in respect of a
cefined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employses hava earred in
raturn for thair service in the current and prior periads; that benefit is discounted te determine it's present value.
Any unrecognised past service costs are deducted. The ealculation of the Company's obligaticn is performad
annually by a qualifizd actuary using the prejected unit credit method.

The Company recognisas zll actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immeaiately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. All expanses related to dzfined benefit plans are recognised in employes benafits
expense in the Statement of Prafit and Loss.

Ciher Long tenn Emplayee benefits

Leave Encashment

The amployees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accruec leaves and utlise it in future service
pericds or receive ¢ash compensation on termination of employment. Since the leavas da not fall due whally
within twelve months aftar the end of the pariod in which the employ=as randar the related service and are also
not expacted to be utilised wholly within fwelve months efter the end of such peried, the benefit is classified as a
lshg-term amployee benefit except for the current obligations as per the Actuarial valuaiion. The Company
racords 2n obligation for such leaves in the period in which the employee renders the services that increase this
entitlernant. The obligalion is meaasured on the hasis of independent actuarial valuaticn using the projected unit
credit method.

Actuarial gains/losses, if any, ars immediately recognized in tha Statement of Profit and Loss
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
'NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

x) Earnings Per Shara

Basiz Eamings Per Share is calculated by dividing the ret profit floss for the year ettributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of eguity shares outsianding during the year.

Diluted Earnings (if any) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit floss for the year atributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average No. of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
sffecls of all diliutiva patential equity shares.

Xi) Taxes on Income
Tax expense comprises of Current tax, Tax of 2arller years and Deferred tax.

Taxas on lhcama for the current vear (Current Tax) are determined on the basis of taxable income after
considering applicable tax allowances and exemptions in accordance with the provigions of lncome Tax Acl,
1881, as amended from tima to time.

Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT) paid in accordance with tha tax laws which give rise to future ecencmic benefits
in the form of adjustments of future incoma tax liability is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal tax in future.

Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to considerations of prudence, cn timing difference, being the differance

between taxable income and accounting income that criginates in one pericd and is capable of revarsal in one
of more subseguani periods.

xii) Impairment of Assets
All assets are reviewed for impairment; wherever events cr changes i circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are wrilten

down 1o ihe recoverabie amount. An impairment loss, if any, is charged to Siaternant of Profit and Loss in the
year in which the assels Is identified as impaired.

Xiii) Provisions & Contingencies

The Company creates a provision when there is present cbligation as a result of a past avent that probably
requires an outlow of resources and a reliabla estimats can be made of the amoun?t of obligation.

A conlingent liability is & possible okligation that arises frem past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the cccurrence, or non-occurrence, of cne or mere uncertzain future events bayond the contral of the company or
a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
raquired to sellle the obligaticn. A disclasurs for a contingent liabilily, if any, is made by way of a Note and is not
provided for.
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, CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED _
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARGH, 2019

Note-2 : SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in T)

Particulars A At As At

st March, 2019 31ist March, 2018
AUTHORISED :

9,00,000 (Previous Year 9,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 90,00,000 90,00.000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP )
8,862,800 {PrevicusYear 8,82,800) Equity Shares of T 10 each 88,28,000 88,28,000
Total £3,28,000 88,28,000

{a} Thare is no change in the share capital during the year. There has been no allotment of shares pursuant to
contract(s) withcul paymenl being received in cash or by way of bonus issue and no shares have been bought back
during the five years immediately preceding the Balance Shesat date i.e. 31st March, 2016,

(&) The Company has cnly one class of equity shares having & par valua of T10/- per share. Each hclder of equity

shares is entitlad to one vote per share.

(c ) No Dividend has been proposed /declared during the yeer endad 31st March, 2019 (31t March 2018 -Nil} . As and
when the company propeses the paymeant of dividend, the sare will be paid in Indian rupees.

(d} In the: event of liquication of the Company, the holders of eguity shares will be entitled te receive the remaining assets
cf the Company, afler distribution of &ll preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

aquity shares hald by the sharsholders,

(e) Disclosures of shares held by shareholders helding more than 5% sharas

Nama of the Shareholdar

As At
31st March, 2019

As At
31st March, 2018

No.of Shares

No.of Shares

Mfs Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 1,681,600 1,81,600
Mis Asheka Viniyoga Ltd. 1.80,857 1.80,857
Mis Combing Holding Lid. 1,44,400 1,44,400
M/ Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltdl. 65,975 685,975
Mz PNE Finance & Industries LI, 55,000 34,00C
{Holding Company of M/s Punjat Mercantile & Traders Ltd.)
Mr. Samir jain 1,585,000 1,55 000
Mrs. Meera Jain 71,013 71,013
WNote-3 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Amount in )
Particulars el Al
J1st March, 2019 J1st March, 2018
. Capital Reserve 9,07, 727 9,07 727
Il. Other Reserves ;-
a) Amalgamation Reserve 2,91,520 2,981,520
b) Special Reserve (Reserve under section £5-1C of the RBI Act,1934)
Balance as per the last I inancial Siatements 1017.04,477 ©.83,35157
.;\dd . Transferred from Surplus @‘*ﬁ&ﬂ'?ﬂ’% 1,58,07,616 33,689,320
alance at the end of the year :-‘?_-1.5;’ & ’_;:__” 11,75,12,083 10,17,04 477
c) General Reserve % o 2 1,98.77,776 1.68,77.776
Iil. Surplus Z% FF
Balance as per the last Financial Statements %fﬁsohccﬂ‘f‘::@:‘ 82,12,76,980 76,07,21,103
Add : Profit for the year e 14,18,61,084 8,61,14,122
Less . Adjustmenlt due to change in Share of post-acquisition -41,234 21,88,928
profits of Associales
96,31.79,208 82.46,46,300
Less : Transfer to Special Reserve 1,58,07,618 33,6%9,320
Net surplus 94,73,71,682 82,12,76,980
Totzl (I+ll(a+b+c)+I) 1,08,59,60,798 94 40,58 480

Page 104 of 117




Note-4 : PROVISICNS

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED ,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(Amount in F)

Particulars

LCNG TERM

SHORT TERM

As At
31st Niarch, 2049

As At
31st March, 2018

As At
31st March, 2019

As Af
J1st March, 2018

Frovision fer Employes
Benefits (Refer Note -22)

For Gratuity

3,727,262 2.50,508 5,629 3,017
For Leave Encashment 2,713,616 2.23.008 5,233 4,368
Others :
Provision for Income Tax - - 15,819
{net of Advance Tax)
Total 6,00,878 473,518 10,862 23,204

Note- & : Based on the information so far available with tha Company in respect of enterprises identified under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Devicpment Act, 200G , there are no outstanding/ delays in payment of dues to such

enterprises. The recuired detail as per The MSMED, Act 2006 is given halow

Particulars

Az At
Jist March, 2019

As AL
31st March, 2C18

Dues to Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises under MSMED Act. 2008

a) interast paid and paymsants made o the supplier beyond the appointed

day Nil il
b) Interest due and payable for delay (which has been paid but beyond the Nil il
appointec day), but without adding the interast under the MSMED Act. ! :
c) Amount due and unpaid at the end of accounting year-
- Principal amount and Interest due Nil Nil
- Interest aceruad and remaining unpaid
d) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years. Nil Nil
Note- & : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As At el

31s1 March, 2019

J1st March, 2018

QOther Payables :-
TDS Payabla

21,877 35,801
Expenses Payable 423 -
Total 22,300 35,6801
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) CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED ‘ )
NOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENJED 345T MARCH, 2018

Note : 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Partculars

Face
Value
{in ¥y

As Al 3151 March, 2013

Az At 31t March, 2018

Mo.of Shareal
Beonds/ Units#

Amount {¢n )

Mool Shares

Bends/ Units# Anfaimtiingg)

Long Term - Other than trade- (velued at Cost,
unless otherwlse stated)

QUOTED

Fully Pald Equity Shares of Agsoclates:
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd @

Cost of acqinsition (excluding caphiel reserva oh
acquisition of T 4,74.39 §424)

Add: Share af post acquisition profils upte date
Combine Helding Ltd @

Cost of acguisition (gxchioing capital reserve an
acauisition of ¥ 8.83. 70341

Add: Share of post acquisition profits upte date
Fully Paid Equity Shares of Other than Relaled
Parties:

:PNB Finance & Industriss Ltd.

Sahu Jain Ltd &

Sukb Totel (i
Eonds
6.70% IRFC Ltd. Tax Free Bonds -
(Maturity Date -08-03-2020)
8.09% PFC Lid. Tax Free Bonds
(Maturity Date -25-11-2021)
7.07% HUDCO Lt Tax e Bonds
(Maturily Date -08-02-2028)
8.15% S8I, SR-IY, Unsecurad | Taxakle Perpetual
Bonds {with Cali option-Call Date-02-08-2022 }
8.56% S8, SRV, Unsecured, Taxahle Perpetual Bonds
fwith Call ophion-Gall Date-04-12-2023)
7.20% Power Grid Corporation Bongds (Taxabls)
(Maturity Date -08-08-2027)

Sukb Tetal (i)
Mutual Fands Unils

Aditya Bifa Suniifz Fixed Tenn Plan Series 01 (1120
days)-Gr. Direct (Maturity Date-08-04-2020)
ICIC| Frudential FMP Serigs 84-1275 Days Plan K-
Direct-Growth (Maturity Dale -21-04-2022)
Rellance Fixad Horizon Fund -XXX- Series § -Direct-
Growth (Maturity Date -09-04-3019)
Reetiance Fived Horzon =ung XXK- Seres 6 -Direct-
Srowth (Maturity Date -15-04-2019)
Reliance Fixed Harizon Fung -XX¥lil-Serles 4- Growth-
Direct {Maturity Date -08-07-2020)
Sub Total (iii)

Total Queted ( isi+lii)
UNGUOTED
Fully Pald Equity Shares of Asgociales:
Ashoka Viniveoga Lid
Cosf of acquisifion (excluding capital rasave on
acquisition of ¥ 4.74.39.54214)
Add Bhare of post acquisition profits upte date
Sornbins Holding Lid 3
Cosi of acquigiffon fexcluding cepltal reserve on
acquisifion of 7 899 703.)
|Add. Snare of post acquisition profits uple dale
!ar:tgg Vinlyega Lid.
[ Cost of scquisaion (exclnding capifal resgnie on
Actsisition af 14,01 825 1)
Add. Share of post acquizttion profits upto date
Limited
Cost of ecquisiiion (excluding ceplfal reserve on
atqursifion Gf F48,80, B00~)
Add: Share of post acquisilion profifs uplo dale
Times Publishin Lid,
Cosi of ecquisition (excluding cepital raserve on
aoquisifion of 71,55 64,217
Acld: Shave of post acquisition profits upto dafe

| Sahujain

10
1¢

1,00,000

1,00,000

1,000

10,00,008

10,00,000

10,00.000

10

10

10

10

10

8,20,000

71,97,850

. 2.95,200 22 10,23 R68

36,04,275

21 74,15 583

- 1.31.150 57,18,048

9,28 495

47,90,054

71,97,950 §20,000
. 8.800

71,97 860
77705

23 40,18, 062

100

3,504

100 |

- 100 1,00,00,000

1,H,00,000 100 1,00,00,000

35,04,000 3,504 35,04,000

1,88,57,600 18 1,58 57,600

10,04,40,700 - R

£871,900 §58.71,800

13.67,14,200 46273,500

12,14,386

25,00,000

26,30,8%1

1,21,44,860 1Z2,14,866 1,21,48 880

2,50,00,000 - -
- £1,50,000 2,15,00,000

- 20,00 000
2,63.06,508

2,00,00,000
263,065,508

28,30 851

8,34,55,368 | | 1.99.55.308|

20,73,67,518 | 36.02,46,930

2.£5.200
36,04,275

25.61,84,227
131,150
8,28 494

44,384,375
4,080,000
40,268,800

5,33,15,855

10,000
1,060,000

6,13,65,342

50,000
7,683,750

8,18,20.863

25,97,58,502 . -

54,22,870 - - -

9,73,45,355 4,00,000 8,68,90 558

40,29,5Q0

8,18,61,058
51465342

10,000

531,681,307
1,60,000

£,30.61,307

8,25,84,613 7,79,18 188

7,683,750

7.71.64 418
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

KOTZS TO THE CONSOLIDATED FIMANGLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

Nole : 8 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Face A3 At 31st March, 2019 As Al 3187 March, 2018 ]
Particulars Value -1
n7) ;‘:r';'s ?Bir.f# Amount {in %) b oo el Amount (in )
Fully Peid Equity Shares of Other than Related
Parties :
Sahu Jaln Lid.& 10 9,800 77,705 - -
Bennett, Goleman & Go. Lid. 10 3,81,61,548 51,89,488| 38181548 51,990,488
(Including 3,382,376 Bonus Shares of 210/- esch)
Tirmes Internet Limited = 10 6,76,642 - B 76,642 -
Bennett Property Holdings Campany Ltg** 10 83,80,268 - 63,60,258 -
WVasukl Pregertias Lid 10 42,685 33,75,080 42 685 33,765,080
Shantiniketan Estaies Lid, 108 580 38,00] 980 98,000
Rarfio Network Lid.$ 100 1,800 | 3,61,800 1,800 3,61,800
§1,66,88,755 22,70,04 402
S Leaa: Provision for other then temporary diminution-
Refer Note 24 e 3,81 ﬁ@ 3,61.800
Sub Total (1) 51,63,26,955 22,88,42 602
Mutual Funds Units
Axis Treasury Advantage Fund - Diregt -Growlh +.000 14,399 3,02,60,000 - -
Aditys Birla Sunlife Short Tarm Opportunities Fund- 10 . . 13,27 .30 3,85 60,000
Growth -Direct
Adliya Birla Sunlife Dynamis Bornd Fund-Growth-Direct 10 6,43,934 1,65,81,658 21 51,408 5,54 D3,000
HODFC Banking & FSU Debt Fund-Regutar Plan-Growth 10 - 17 53,521 2,25,00,000
HDFC Cradif Risk Cebt Fund -Regular -Growth (Farlier- 10 - 10,54,046 1,20,00,000
HDFC Corporate Debt Qpporunias Fund)
HOFC Income Fund Regular-Growth 10 . 33,328 10,57.055
HDFC Incorne Furd- Growdh- Direct 10 - - 10,60 521 3 50,00,000
HD#C Low Duration Furd -Direcl Plan Growih 10 23,65,867 942,87 548 - -
IC1C1 Predential Long Term Bond Fund-Growth (Earller 10 - S 1,94 719 84,230,887
IG4C1 Prudential Income Fund) |
ICICI Prudential Bond Fund -Growth-Direct’ {Earlier 19 14,08,735 3,00,00,000 14,08 735 3,00,00,000
ICICI Prudential Income Oppertunitias Fund) [
L & T Resurgant India Bond Fund-Growlh-Cirect” 10 1247436 1,63,00,000 12,47,136 1,53,00,000
Rellance Dynamic Eand Fund- Grawth 10 - . 5 58,301 96,91,969
Rellance Dyrmamic Bond Fund- Gremdh-Diract 10 B.o1,072 1,85,00,000 8,911,072 1,85,00,000
Rellanca Lew Duration Fund -Direct-(3rowth 1000 252 [ 573,124 292 5,738,124
(Earlisr Relianca Maoney Manager Fund)
Relance Gredit Risk Fund -Growih (Esrlier Regular 10 . ! - 9,13,128 1,38,27.084
Savings Fund-Debt Plan-Crowth) |
Franklin India Treasury Managsnant Account -Super 1000 - . 704 15,680,242
Instituticnal Plan-Growth-Dirsct
LTI Treasury Advanlage Fund -inslitutiongl Plan- 1000 - 14,031 199,50 237
Growih
LTI CGredit Resk Fund -Diregt-Growth 10 - - 67 808 10,00 000
{Earlier UT| Income Cppertunities Fund)
UTI Shart Term Inceme Fund -Grawth-Diredt 10 16,16,838 3,00,00,000 16,19,£38 3,00,00 000
UTI Treasury Advantage Fund - Diract Flan Growth 1,000 22,102 5,59,21,842 - -
UTI Dynamic Bond Fund-Growti 10 - . 560,562 1,02,00,000
UTI Dynamic Bend Fund- Direct Flan- Growth 10 - a 1224736 2,04 07,778
IDFC Corporate Bond Fund- Growih -Direst 10 17,14,031 2,00,00,000 17.14,031 2,00.00,000
IDFG Low Duration Fund -Direcl- Growth 10 1,214,045 31,72,037 - -
Sub Total (i} ’ | 31,45,86,208 | 36.41,59,067 |
Tolal Unguoted-([(il 33,09.13,164 59,08,01,680
Grand Total (Quoted + Unguoted) 1,03,82,80,682 95,10,48,599 |
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments [
Book Value 20,73,67,518 38,02,45,330|
Market Valua/MAY 34,94,72 535 38,10,59 484
(Market Veluas of Cquity Shares which have nat been traded f quoled are raporied at the Net
Asset Value of such shares, basad on available last Audited Balance Sheet)
Aggregate Book Valua of unquoted Investments 83,16,36.764 59111,63,459i
(Before provision for diminution in value 3,61,800/- P.Y.-7 3 81.800/-)
Aggregate Provision for diminution in value of Investments 3,61,8040 3,61 ,'é-'ﬁ

# Units of Mutual Funds are rounded off to nearast unit,

“During th= financial year 2008-07, pursuant tg a scheme of Demerger of 1ha undertaking of Bennelt, Coleman & Co, Ltd, the Campany wss zllotlad 7 04 835
Equity Shares of T10/- each fully peld up, in Times Business Solutions Private Lid. These shares werz alotted to the Company withown payment of any

censideration,

Pursuent to & scheme of Amalgmation of Times Business Salulions Limited wilth Times (nternel Limited during the fnancial ygar 201415, the Company wes
allotied & 78,842 Equity Shares of 210/ sach fully paid up by Times Internet Limited in lieu of halding 7,04,836 fully paid up equity sheres of 210 each In Times
Business Solutions Limitad. These shares were allotled to the Company withoul payment of any cansideration and therefore the investment in such shares has

baan shown at nil value

“Pursuant tv a schame of Demerger of the underteling of Bennett, Colemar & Co. L during the finzncial year 2011-12, lhe Gompany was allotted 83 60,258
Equity Sharss of T10/- each fully paid up, in Bennelt Property Holdings Company Lid. These shares are slotted 1o the Company whhout payment of any

consideration and therefore the invesiment in such shares has besn shown at nil value.

@ With effect from Fabruary 12,2012, these Gompsnies have been iransfered from GSE to the Disserination 2carc of National Siock Exchange, thus
Investment In aquity shares of {hasas companies are redassified from “Quoted Shares” 1o Unqucted Shares
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note - 9 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount in T)

Particulars

As Al
31st March, 2019

Ag At
31st March, 2018

Ceferred Tax Asszts 7 () Deferred Tax Liabllities
ariging from -

- Pravision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 1,70,186 1,23,833
- Depreciation on Property, FPlant and Equipments 4,511 -2,068
Total 1,74,697 1,21,775
Note - 10 : LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
E As At As At
Particulars
' 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2018
{Unsecured, considered good)
Cthers:
Income Tax & TDS (Net of Provision for Tax} 4,01,391 3,836,877
Total 4,01,391 3,38 877
Note- 11 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Face Value As At As At
ParilculEra s 31st March, 2019 34st March, 208
unit
(in%) No.of Units | Cost{in¥) |No.of Units| Cestiin )
Current Maturities of Long Tarm Invastmeant-
Other than Trace {Valued at Cos?)
QUOTED
Bonds
6.70% IRFC Ltd. Tax Free Bonds -
(Meturity Date -08-03-2020} 1.00,000 ] AR0;003000 -
Sub Total (i) 1,00,00,000 -
Mutual Funds Units
Raliance Fixed Honzen Fund -XX¥X- Series 5 -
Direct- Growth (Maturlty Dale -09-04-201) 16 21,60:000f 2500000 - -
Reliance Fixed Horizon Fund -XXX- Saries § -
Direct- Growth (Matunty Date -15-04-201€) L QU0 %10:00,000 ) )
Sub Total (i) 4,15,00,000 -
Total (i+ii) 5,15,00,000 .
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments
Book Valus 5,15,00,000 -
Market Valuse/NAV # 6,31,54.460 -

# Market Values of Quoted Mutual Funcs, which have not been traded / quoted are disclosad at the NAY of such

Mutual Funds .
Nole -12 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars

As At
_\1st March, 2019

Ag At
31st March, 2018

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Ve,

\(j\\.JJ.’f‘T "/4,

///

Cash on Hane S377 ©Z 1720 36%
Balance with Schedulad Bank in Current Accounts = fl New Delhi ;:_;:- 1,52,794 1,69,898
Totall Z%\ /S 160,523 1,70,867

AT T\
7 Foact
’f’:n*rm\\‘“\
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, CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED , ,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

Note - 13 : SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{(Amoauntin T)

Particulars

As AL
31st March, 2018

As At
31st March, 2018

To other than Related Party
{Unsecured, considered goed)
Prepaid Expenses

19,084 18,301
GST Refundable 3,621 3,567
Total 22,705 21 868
Note-14: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars As AL el
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Interest Receivable 49.10,34%9 17,34,095
Total 49,10,349 17,34,095
Nole-15: OTHER INCOME
Particulars J1st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
On Long Term Investments:
- Interest (Tax Free ) 17.24,981 17,24 981
-~ Interest (Taxable) 21,74,685 8,66 237
- Dividend 2,32,08,929 232,058,929
- 3ain on Redemption of Mutual Funds 7,10,31,437 1,51,73,151
Interest on Income Tax Refund 27.841 -
Total 9,81,67,873 4,09,63,298
Mote 16 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Pariculars 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Salaries Wages & Other Benefits 33,74,344 33,665,828
Empleyer's contribution to provident and other funds 1.52,328 1,52 328
Provigion for Gratuity and Leave Encashmant 1.30,B37 26,583
Staff welfare expenses 50,860 35134
Total 37,08,369 35,82,883
Note 17 : FINANCE COST
Particulars 3151 March, 2018 31st March, 2018
Interast cn Income Tax 423 11,127
Interest cn GST - 808
Total 423 11,8935
Wil
SN GUT, Y,
aSﬁGﬁTG Tq?l%
£x %
=x =
=5 =
’%3, Eﬂm{-"ﬁ-@“
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED |
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note - 18 : OTHER EXPEMSES

(Amount in ¥)

Particulars 31st March, 2013 J1st March, 2018
Lagal & Professional Charges 2,04.168 1,703,707
Listing Fee 29,500 28,750
Custcdian Fees 21,240 20,700
Advertisement & Publicity Expanses 48,374 61,086
Tour, Travel & Conveyance Expenses 361,618 2,86,456
Directers' Sitting Fees & Canveyvance 47,500 47,500
Telephone Expenses 29,478 34,700
Printing, Stationary & Postage 75,039 52,194
GST ! &7 paid undar reverse chargs 14,508 11,637
Managerial Remuneration 12,000 12,000
RQC Filing Fees 10,900 4,956
Auditor's Remuneratian -
Statutory Audit Fee 51,330 51,350
Lmited Review Fees 8,852 8,795
Other Sarvices 2,950 2,950
Reimbursemant of Expanaas - 2,450
CSR Contribution for FY 2016-17 3,58,000 -
Miscellaneous Expanses 26,466 6,078
Total 13,01,274 8,03,289

Note -19 : EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particulars

31st March, 2019

31st March, 2018

Net Profit attributable to Equity Sharehold2rs (in 3}

Weighled Average number of Equity Shares
{Face Value per Equity Share 10/ each)

Basic {T)
Diluted { T }#

14,18,61,084
8,82,800

160.69
1£0.69

561,714,122
§,82,800

74.89
74.89

# The Company has not issued any potential equity shares, and accordingly, Diluted Eaminas Per Share is equal to

the Basic Eamings Fer Share .

Note-20 : There are no separate repariabla segments as per Accounting Standard 17- "Segment Reporling’.

Wiy
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2012

Note-21: Disclosure of Related Partieé & Related Party transactions entered into during the vear -

a) Related parties and nature of relationship, where there have been fransactions :

Name of Related Parties
Sahu Jain Services Limited

Relationship
Associata

Director (up to 16-05-2018)
Diractor

Director (w.e.f. 27-04-2018)
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) - C3

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) - GFO

Kay Managerial Personnel {(KMP)- Manager
(up to 27-C4-2018)
Key Manageria! Personnel (KMP] - Manager
(w.af. 28-04-2018)

NMr K.C. Jain
Mr. R.Sundar

Mr. Govind Swarup

Mr. Abhishek Kakkar

Mr. Sanjay Kumar
Mr. Scurabh Gupta

Mr. Sunil Singh

b} Transactions with and balances receivables/payables from/ to Related parties during the year :

(Amount in ¥)

Name of Related Parties, Relationship & Transactichs during the year Balances outstanding
Nature of Transactions ended on
As At As At
315;;‘:3’“"’ 313210r~:grch, 31st March, | 34st March,
2018 20718

Sahu Jain Services Limited, Associate
Reimbursement of Employee Insurance 37,686 32.870 - -
Fremium
Mr. K.C. Jain, Director
Siiling Fesas 2,000 11,000 - -
Conveyance Raimbursament 2,500 15,000 - -
Mr. R.Sundar, Director
Sitting Fees 6,000 9,000 - -
Cenveyance Reimbursement 7,500 12,500 - -
Nr. Gavind Swarup, Director
Sitting Fees 12,000 - - -
Conveyance Reimbursement 17,500 # - -
Mr. Abhishek Kakkar, KMP-CS
REemunearation 19,BB,158 21,26,708 - -
Mr. Sanjay Kumar, KMP -CFC
Remuneratian 15,36,714 13,92 648 - -
Mr. Sunil Singh, KMP -Manager
Remuneraticn 11,112 = - -
Mr. Sourabh Gupta, KMP -Manager
Ramuneraticn 888 12,000 - -

=¥ 0=

=% | NowDeiht ) X =

TN AF

%ﬁffﬁfufﬁ?\\\\\‘s\
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| | CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED o
NOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 201%

Note- 22 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) During the year, the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Less

Defined Contribution Pian

Empiayer's Contribution te Providant and Other Funds ¥ 1,52,328/- (Previous Year - ¥ 1,62,328/-)

Defined Benelit Plan

During the year, the company has recognised the expenses and liabilify based on Actuarial Valuation-
b} The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations are as follows:

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non Funded) {Non -Fundad}
31-03-2015 31-03-2018 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Discounting Rate {p.a) 7.65% 6.50% 7.85% 6.50%
Fuiure Saiary Increase (p.a.) 6.00% 8.50% B.00% 8.50%
Expected Rate of Return of plan Assets N.A N.A N.A N.A
Expected Average Remaining working lives of 18.75 19.75 18.75 19.75
Mortality Tabla used IALM(2006-08) IALN{2006-08}
Retirgment Age (years) 58 55 58 58
Withdrawal Rate (%)
Up to 30 years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2
Above 44 years 1 1 1 1
c} Change in Present value of ohiligation (Amcunt in T}
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Nen-funded) (Non-funded)
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
Ségj;ected benefit obligation(PBO) at beginning of 2,53 526 2.34.872 227,377 2 16,437
Past service cost - - - -
Current service cost 63,235 59,321 £2,947 53,224
Interast cost 16,479 15,854 14,780 14,812
Benefits paid - & - ,
Actuarizl (-) gain Aoss -352 -58 522 -16,255 -50.096
Projected benefit obligation at year end 332,891 2,53,526 2,78,849 2,27,377
d) Movemeant in the liability recognized in the Balance Sheet:
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Mon-funded)
31-03-2019 31-03-2018 31-D2-2012 31-03-2018
Liability Amount (Net) at beginning of vear 2,563,526 2,34 873 2,27.377 219437
Provisions mede/{Reversed) during the year 74,385 18653 51,472 7.840
Amount used during the year d g i
Liability Amount (Net) at year end 3,32,891 2,53,526 2,78,849 227 377
Liahility recognised in balance sheet at year
end
- Current Ligbility (within 12 Months) 5,629 3,017 5233 4 368
- Non current Liability 3,27,262 2,50,509 2,73,616 2,23,009
A,
Searetr, %,
§"‘i" -'-
=X =
= =
2 3
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| CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 7
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

e) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

(Amount in T)

Gratuity Laave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Non-funded)
31 03-2019 31-03-2018 31-03-2019 21-03-2018

Current service coslt 63,238 59,321 £2,947 53,224
Intarest cost 16,479 15,854 14,780 14,812
Nel actuarial (<) gain / loss recognized In the year -352 -5G,522 -16,255 -60,096
Expensss recognized in the Statement of Profit
pd s 79,365 18,653 51.472 7840
f) Amount for the current year and the previous four years:

Particulars 31-03-2019| 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 31-03-2016 31-03-2015
Gratuity
Presant value of obligation as &t the
end of year 3,32,891 2,53,526 234873 188812 92,787
Fair valua of plan assets - < = -
Surplus/ {-) Deficit -3,32,491 -2,53,526 -2,34,873 -1,88912 (€2,787)
Experience adjustment on plan
liabilities 17,239 1,130 -14,12¢ 2,555 -
Leave Encashment
Present value of obligation ag at the
end of year 2,783,849 227377 219,437 1.97.,901 85,998
Fair value of plan asseis , 3 g b
Surpius/ {-) Deficit -2,78,849 -2,27,377 -2,19,437 -1,87,801 -88,998
Experience adjustment on plan
liabilities 30,580 10,194 12,718 177 -

MNote- 23 ;. Information with respect to the "Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)° in case of Company in terms of section 135

of the Cempanies Act, 2012 read with rules made there under:

Particulars

(Amount in )

a.) Gross Amount requirad to be spent by the company during the financial year anded on 31st March,

2017,

b.) Gross Amount requirad to be spent by the company during the financial year ended on 31st March,

2018.

c.) Gross Amcunt required to be spent by the company during the financial year anded an 21st March,

2019.

11,52,747
11,44,585

12,21,278

Total (a+b+c) 35,128,608

d.) Amount spent/contributed during the during the finencial year ended on 31st March, 2017 -

e.) Amount spert/contributed during the during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 -

f.} Ameunt spent/contributed  during the during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019

{Out of Spent/ Contribution required to ba mace for FY 2016-17)

3,585,000

Total (d+e+f) 3,58,000

Note -24 : The movamant in Provision for Diminution in the Value of Investments in case of Company is as under:

Amount (in ¥)

. As At As At
rarsculas ey, 31st March, 2018 | 31st Margh, 2018
W Gl Y

Provision for Diminution as at the beginning of the year ‘:\—«;} #4‘%: 3,61,800 2,51,800
Add: Provision made during the year = 0=

- v HOEIE :
Less: Provision no [onger required, written back =2 \\_/, £ A

Z%, NS

Praovision for Diminution as at the end of the year ‘-"/,;,'{;:;;?ﬁ,,m,__,a?\“:,\\\{\ 3,61,800 3 51,800

“AHTTTTITTSS
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- GAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSCOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 231ST MARCH, 2019

Note- 25 : As a matter of prudence, the Company has not recognised any Deferred Tax Assst an the brought forward business
losses available under the provisions of Income Tax Act 1861, in view of there baing no certainty of sufficient future taxahle
income against which such Ceferred Tax Asset can be realized |

Note -26 : The Management is of the opinion that there is no impairment of assats as contemplated in Accounting 3tandard 28-
"Impaiment of Assets”

Nota -27 : In tha cpinicn of ihe Management, assets other Ihan Property, Flant and Equipments and Investments have a value
on rezlization in the ordinary course of husiness at l2ast equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet,

Note- 28 : After reveiw, the Company has not recognised MAT Credit Enitlement an Assels , as there i1s no virtual cerainity of
sufficient future taxable income against which such MAT Cradit Entitlerment can be adjusted/ufilised.

Note- 29 : Foreign Exchange samings and outgo in respect of Company during the year are as follows:- Amount (in ¥}
Particulars 2018-19 201718

Earnings Ni! Nil

Qutgo Nil NIl

Note- 3D : (i) Contingant liabilities not pravided for in respect of company :

(a) Vide Assesament Order u/s 143(2) of L.T. Act dated 30-05-2017 pertaining to AY 2015-16, Assassing officer has erroneously
recomputed Incorme Tax Liability and full TOS Credit & MAT Credit has not been considered and also adjusted Incorme tax
Refund amounting to Rs.1,94,25%9/-against such Liability. An Application dated 12-04-2018 u/s 154 of the Incoms Tax Act, 1981
for rectification of mistakes apparent from the above order has heen filed with Assessing officer and management is hopeful to
get the adjusted refunc back. [n veiw of this, no provizion is considered necessary to be made in the bocks of Accounts.

(i} Others, being share of Associate enly - Ameunt (in %)

As At As Al
31st March, 2019 | 31sl March, 2018

Particulars

) Labour Law cases sending with various courts (bsing share of Asscciate anly) unastlﬁ'i:ihle unas;ﬂ::ﬁme

i} Disputad claim made by FF Departmant, matter pending with Herm'hle Suprame

Court (being share of Asscciate only) 1,00,336 1,00.335
iii) Disputed Income Tax demands of various Assessment years not acknowledged as 1.99.391 199291
Pebt, Appeal pending with ITAT & CIT(Appeal) (being share of Associate only) i g

iv) Amount claimed by Prasar Bharti, not acknowledged as Debt —Matter pending in

court. (peing share of Associate only) L3500 1.98,800

(i} Commitmant not provided for as on 31st March, 2012 : Nil {(Previous year ended on 31st Marcih, 2018- Nil)

Note 31 : Adcitional Information, as required uncer Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2043, of enterprises censolidated as
Associates: -

Net Assats, o, total assels MinUS| g0 1 oot or loss for the year
o= lebilities ended on 31st March, 2019
Nama of the entity in the Consclidated Financial as on 31st Mareh, 2079 '
Stlatements As % of Amount (in ¥) As % of Amount {in %)
consalidated Net consolidated profit
Assels or |loss
1 2 3 < 5
Parent ‘

Camac Commercial Company Lid. 54.59% £9,76,28,136 5572% 7.90,38,077
Subsidiaries = - - -
Minority interests in all subsidiaries - - - -
Associates
(Investment as per the aguity method) i,

indian 3 "‘\“:,STGUTQ U,

Ashoka Vinivoga Lid.# 23.40% 25,61.54,2%?;3-/’ MO c2? 30% 3,87,34,644

Combine Halding Ltd. 0.41% 44,9-4,3__@5"1f N D\I-h//O 1% -2,95,679

Artee Vinlyoga Ltc.# 8.52% 6,33,15,855p \ " V") 807% 1,14,54,796

Szhujain Sorvices Lid.# 5.67% 6,13,65,342 »\u = 585% 83,04,035

Times Publishing House Ltd.# 7.47% 8,18,30,863 %, <0 u” \“3 26% 46,25 211

Total 100.00%| 1,09,47,88,798] T 100 00% 14,18,61,084

# Net Assets and Share of Profit/(-)Loss (net of cross holding, if any) of Associates have bsen considered based on the

unaudied consclidated financial statements of the respective Associates, as cerdified by the management of the respective
Associates,
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o CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2019
Neote -32 : Previcus year's figures have bean regrouped! reclassified wherever conzidered necessary 1o conform to the current

yaars figures./presentation.
Note -33 :Figures have bgen rounded off to the nearast rupree.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Ag par our report of even date . '
For K.N. Gutgutia & Co. W \\4 / -

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Regn.No. 304153E Govingd Swarup Monlsha Saraf
Cireclor Cirectar
DIN - Q003145 DiN - 07503642
B.R. Goya
Pariner (’/ -
Mambership.No. 012172 Sanjay Kumar Abhishek Kakkar
Place . Mew Delhi Chief Financia! Cfficer Company Secretary
Date: 26-05-201¢ PAN - AJDPK7217R PAN-ANKPK1584.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Bullding, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)
FORM AQC 1
(Pursuant to First proviso to sub- section(3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies{Acceunts) Rules,2014
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of associate companies
Part"B": Associates

As on 31st March, 2019

Statement pursuant to Section 129 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
Ashoka Vinivoga | Combine Holding | Artee Viniyoga |Sahujain Services| Times Publishing

Namie cifssociates Limited Limited Limited Limited House Limlted
1.Latest audited/ (Unaudited) Balance Sheet Date 31'03'_201 2 L '03:2019 31'03'.2019 31'03'.2019 31‘03?01 -
(Urauditec)# {Audited) (Unaudited)# {Unaudited)# (Unaudited)#
2. Bhares of Associate held by the campany on the year end
Na. 2,835,200 131150 4,600,000 1C,000 50 000
Amount of Investment in Associales (in T) 36,04,275 9,28,495 40,29,500 1,00,000 7.53.750
Extent of Holding % 45 95% 2877% 25.00% 20.00% 20.83%

3. Description of how there is significant influsnce Holds Equity Sharenelding > = 20% : -

4. Reasons Why the associate is not conzolidated Reasons not required, Since All Associates are consolidated.

5. Metworth attnbutable to Sharehclding as per latest 307161 474 61.21.973 887 22 503 65145 947 981 48930

Audited/Unaudited Balance Sheet- FY 201818 (in )
6. Profit/(-} Loss for the year (FY 2018-19) (in )
i. Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Censidered in Consclidation (in %)
# Net worth attribulable 1o Sharehelding and Share of ProfitfLloss (net of cross helding if any) considered in corsclidation have been laken based en the Unaudited

consolidated financial statements of the respeciive Associates, as certified by the managament of the respective Associates.

1.14,54, 796 53,04,035 46,25 211

3.87,34.644 -2.85,679

7 Name of Associate nvestments, which have been sold during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019 Nil
Wiy,
‘b'ﬁ\%GUTdﬁf %, 7 For and on Behaif of the Beard of Directors
As per our report of even date s W . L
For K.N. Gutgutia & Co. = ‘ \\/‘W
Chartarad Accourntants ES W/ML; /
Firm Regn.No. 304153E eyt W Govind Swarup Menisha Saraf
Ui Director Director
DIN - 00003145 DIN - 07503542

B.R. Goyal (/\/V‘/\‘Q
Fartner —
Membership.No. 012172 Sanjay Kumar Abhlshek Kakkar
Placs : New Delhi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

FPAN - AIDPKT217R PAN-ANKPK 1594

Date: 29-05-2019
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318)

Regd Office: I Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com, Phone No.: 7303495374Website: www.camaccommercial.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(39" Annual General Meeting-16" September, 2019)

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

Folio No./DP Id/ Client Id

Name of Shareholder

Address of Shareholder

Name of Proxy holder

No. of shares

1.

| hereby record my presence at the 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
September 16, 2019 (Monday) at 11.00 A.M. at 77A, Block-B, Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi-
110048.

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present.

Shareholder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the
meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed.

Shareholder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her copy of Annual
Report for reference at the meeting.

Please read the instructions carefully before exercising your vote.



http://www.camaccommercial.com/

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED
(CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318)
Regd Office: I Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110 002
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com, Phone No.: 7303495374Website: www.camaccommercial.com

(39" Annual General Meetin_g-16th September, 2019)

PROXY FORM

Pursuant to section 105(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies Act, (Management & Administration
Rules), 2014

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id/ DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ................. shares of Camac Commercial Company Ltd., hereby appoint

1. NAME: e
AArESS: e sttt eveaes
E-mail Id: o
Signature................., or failing him

2. NAME: ittt e e e
Address: ....
E-mail [d: oo

Signature................., or failing him

3. NAME! o
Address:
E-mail Id: e
Signature................., or failing him

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 39™ Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on September 16, 2019 (Monday) at 11.00 A.M. at 77A, Block-B, Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi-110048
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Description of Resolution

No.

Ordinary Business: For Against
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including the

consolidated financial statements) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2019 and the Report of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) and the auditors thereon.

Special Business:

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Rajagopalan Sundar (DIN-00008764) as an Independent Director
of the Company.

3. Appointment of Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN-08529225) as an Independent Director of the
Company.

Signed this...... day of......... 2019

Signature of shareholder (s) Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Affix revenue
stamp of
appropriate value

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.


http://www.camaccommercial.com/

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF 39™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY
LIMITED TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 AT 77A, BLOCK-B, GREATER KAILASH-I, NEW DELHI

-110048
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If undelivered, pls return to:
Camac Commercial Company Ltd.
I** Floor, Express Building,

9-10 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi-110 002
Ph-7303495374




